
Page 1 of 2 

CITY OF GERING 
CITY COUNCIL MEETING NOTICE AND AGENDA 

 
Regular meeting of the Gering City Council, March 25, 2024 at 6:00 p.m., at Gering City Hall, 
1025 P Street, Gering, NE.   
 
All agenda items are for discussion and action will be taken as deemed appropriate. 
 
CALL TO ORDER: 

1. Recital of the Pledge of Allegiance and Prayer 
2. Roll Call 
3. Excuse Mayor/Council absence  

 
OPEN MEETINGS ACT - NEB.REV.STAT. CHAPTER 84, ARTICLE 14 
As required by State Law, public bodies shall make available at least one current copy of the 
Open Meetings Act posted in the meeting room.  Agenda items may be moved up or down on the 
agenda at the discretion of the Mayor.  As required by State Law, additions may not be made to 
this agenda less than 24 hours before the beginning of the meeting unless they are considered 
under this section of the agenda and Council determines that the matter requires emergency 
action. 
 
CONSENT AGENDA: 
(Items under the Consent Agenda are proposed for adoption by one action for all items unless 
any member of Council requests that an item be considered separately.) 

1. Approve minutes of the March 11, 2024 regular City Council meeting  
2. Approve Claims  
3. File for record NPDES (National Pollution Discharge Elimination System) 2023 Annual 

Report  
 
CURRENT BUSINESS: 

1. Consider approval of Occupation Tax Grant Fund Requests: 
- Gering Volunteer Fire Department 
- Western Nebraska Pioneers Baseball Club  

2. Request for Public Safety Committee Meeting – Agenda items: 1. Consider no parking 
zone on Rundell Road; 2. Discussion of ADA parking in Downtown Gering 

 
BIDS/PROPOSALS: 

1. Reject all bids received February 6, 2024 for a Current Production Model Solid Waste Two 
Ram Baler - Sanitation Department  

2. Award bid for Current Production Model Solid Waste Narrow Body Two Ram Baler  
- Sanitation Department 

 
PUBLIC HEARINGS: 

1. Public Hearing to Consider a Zone Change from RM Medium Density to RH High Density 
for a property located in the SW ¼ of Section 1, Township 21 N, Range 55 W of the 6th 
P.M., City of Gering, Scotts Bluff County, Nebraska as described in Instrument #2023-
4951, generally located between D Street and K Street and between 5th Street and Pappas 
Boulevard  

 
1a. Council to acknowledge protest submitted by Gering residents pursuant to City of Gering 

Zoning Regulations Article 2. Regulation Administration, 2.2.1.D  



Page 2 of 2 

 
1b. Council to confirm or deny protest submitted by Gering residents pursuant to City of  

Gering Zoning Regulations Article 2. Regulation Administration, 2.2.1.D  
 
REPORTS:  

1. Annual Clerk’s Report  
 
CLOSED SESSION: 
(Council reserves the right to enter into closed session if deemed necessary.) 
 
OPEN COMMENT: Discussion or action by Council regarding unscheduled business will not 
take place.  This section is for citizen comment only. 
 
 
ADJOURN 



 

THE OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE GERING CITY COUNCIL, 
MARCH 11, 2024             
A regular meeting of the City Council of Gering, Nebraska was held in open session on March 11, 2024 at 
6:00 p.m. at Gering City Hall, 1025 P Street, Gering, NE. Present were Mayor Ewing and Councilmembers 
Shields, Gillen, Backus, Wiedeman, O’Neal, Morrison, Cowan. Also present were City Administrator Pat 
Heath, City Clerk Kathy Welfl and City Attorney Jim Ellison.  Absent was Councilmember Bohl. Notice of 
the meeting was given in advance by publication in the Star-Herald, the designated method of giving notice. 
All proceedings hereafter were taken while the meeting was open to the attendance of the public except as 
otherwise indicated. 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
Mayor Ewing called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. and stated that a quorum of the Council was present 
and City business could be conducted. 

1. Recital of the Pledge of Allegiance and Prayer 
2. Roll Call 
3. Excuse councilmember absence 

 
Motion by Councilmember Gillen to approve the absence of Mayor Ewing from the February 
26, 2024 regular City Council meeting.  Second by Councilmember O’Neal.  There was no 
discussion.  Mayor Ewing called for the vote.  “AYES”: Shields, Gillen, Backus, Wiedeman, 
O’Neal, Morrison, Cowan. “NAYS”: None. Abstaining: None.  Absent: Bohl.  Motion Carried. 

 
OPEN MEETINGS ACT - NEB.REV.STAT. CHAPTER 84, ARTICLE 14 
Mayor Ewing stated:  As required by State Law, public bodies shall make available at least one current 
copy of the Open Meetings Act posted in the meeting room.  Agenda items may be moved up or down on 
the agenda at the discretion of the Mayor.  As required by State Law, additions may not be made to this 
agenda less than 24 hours before the beginning of the meeting unless they are considered under this 
section of the agenda and the Council determines that the matter requires emergency action. 
 
CONSENT AGENDA: 
(Items under the Consent Agenda are proposed for adoption by one action for all items unless any member 
of Council requests that an item be considered separately.) 

1. Approve minutes of the February 12, 2024 Regular City Council Meeting  
2. Approve Claims 
3. Approve the January, 2024 Financial Report  

 
Claims 2/27/24 – 3/11/24 
ACE HARDWARE,  $63.54, ACUSHNET COMPANY,  $9,397.52, ALLO COMMUNICATIONS,  $3,174.17, AL'S TOWING, INC,  
$150.00, AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES,  $283.36, AMERITAS LIFE INSURANCE COPR.,  $605.16, AT&T MOBILITY,  $292.98, B 
& B SUPPLY,  $110.35, B & H INVESTMENTS,INC,  $37.00, BENZEL PEST CONTROL,  $165.00, BIBLIONIX LLC,  $2,480.00, BIG 
MACK HEATING & COOLING,  $2,866.00, BLUFFS FACILITY SOLUTIONS,  $774.64, BORDER STATES INDUSTRIES, INC,  
$6,818.46, BRETHOURS HONEYWAGON EXPRESS,  $200.00, CALLAWAY GOLF COMPANY,  $3,835.58, CITY OF GERING,  
$17,105.93, COLUMN SOFTWARE, PBC,  $671.08, CONNECTING POINT,  $37.72, CORE & MAIN LP,  $1,266.58, COZAD SIGNS, 
LLC,  $1,775.00, CROSSROADS COOPERATIVE,  $1,651.16, CS PRECISION MANUFACTURING,  $923.45, DEARBORN LIFE 
INSURANCE COMPAN,  $103.20, DLT SOLUTIONS, INC.,  $1,281.90, DOCU-SHRED LLC,  $83.73, DOOLEY OIL,  $243.19, 
DURACARD,  $655.00, DUTTON-LAINSON COMPANY,  $1,632.05, DYNAMIC BRANDS LLC,  $116.15, EAKES INC,  $519.72, 
ELLIOTT FRIESEN,  $233.00, ELLISON, KOVARIK & TURMAN LAW,  $10,934.35, ENERGY LABORATORIES INC.,  $215.00, 
EXPRESS TOLL,  $8.85, FASTENAL COMPANY,  $91.34, FIRST NATIONAL BANK OF OMAHA,  $16,715.41, FIRST NATIONAL 
BANK OMAHA - POLICE,  $584.00, FLOYD'S TRUCK CENTER, INC.,  $1,523.81, FRANK PARTS COMPANY,  $1,070.89, FRESH 
FOODS INC.,  $21.90, FRONTIER OVERHEAD DOOR,  $6,510.00, GENERAL TRAFFIC CONTROLS, INC.,  $4,025.00, GERING 
VOLUNTEER FIRE DEPT.,  $274.60, GREGORY'S LOCK SHOP LLC,  $12.00, GROUND UP CONSTRUCTION & CLEAN,  $678.50, 
HAWKINS, INC.,  $6,869.50, HEALTHBREAK, INC.,  $595.00, HOMETOWN LEASING,  $144.52, HULLINGER GLASS & LOCKS, 
INC.,  $491.75, IDEAL LAUNDRY AND CLEANERS, INC.,  $282.07, INDOFF INCORPORATED,  $106.48, INGRAM LIBRARY 
SERVICES,  $1,196.85, INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE,  $52,313.72, INTRALINKS, INC.,  $24,735.62, IRBY TOOL & SAFETY,  
$123.84, JEFFREY VANCE,  $46.75, JL BECKER INC,  $840.00, JOHN HANCOCK USA,  $17,366.88, JOHN HANCOCK USA FIRE,  
$761.78, JOHN HANCOCK USA POLICE,  $8,965.73, KALEB SHAW,  $233.00, LEAGUE OF NE. MUNICIPALITIES,  $910.00, 
LEGACY COOPERATIVE,  $228.37, LOGOZ LLC,  $24.00, MANUEL BARRAZA,  $3,750.00, MATHESON TRI-GAS INC,  $521.54, 
MENARDS,  $2,491.40, MIDWEST CONNECT,  $3,015.88, MIDWEST ELECTRIC TRANSFORMER,  $148,618.75, MOBIUS 
COMMUNICATIONS COMPANY,  $30.00, MONUMENT PREVENTION COALITION,  $3,000.00, MUTUAL OF OMAHA,  $4,727.05, 
NEBRASKA CHILD SUPPORT PAYMENT CENTE,  $714.93, NEBRASKA DEPARTMENT OF REV (PR),  $234.50, NEBRASKA 
DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE,  $150.00, NEBRASKA GOLF ASSOCIATION,  $50.00, NEBRASKA LIBRARY ASSOCIATION,  
$240.00, NEBRASKA PUBLIC HEALTH ENVIRO LAB,  $36.00, NEBRASKA SAFETY AND FIRE EQUIPMENT, INC,  $1,231.00, 
O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE STORE,  $35.91, PACHECO LLC,  $700.00, PANHANDLE CONCRETE PROD. INC.,  $3,358.00, 



 

PANHANDLE DIESEL SERVICES,  $737.01, PANHANDLE ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICE, INC.,  $2,514.00, PANHANDLE 
PARTNERSHIP FOR,  $100.00, PETE'S QUICK LUBE,  $325.56, PLATTE VALLEY BANK,  $843.06, POWERPLAN OIB,  $426.58, 
PROTEX CENTRAL, INC.,  $198.44, PT HOSE AND BEARING,  $209.51, R & C WELDING & FABRICATION,  $546.29, RAMADA 
MIDTOWN CONFERENCE CENT,  $107.00, REGIONAL CARE INC.,  $93,492.53, RICK KELLER,  $125.00, RIVERSTONE BANK,  
$576.32, SANDBERG IMPLEMENT, INC.,  $625.68, SCB CO. GIS/MAPPING DEPT.,  $30.00, SCB COUNTY REGISTER OF DEEDS,  
$10.00, SCOTTS BLUFF CO. CONSOLIDATED,  $90.00, SCOTTSBLUFF-GERING UNITED WAY,  $230.67, SHAWNA WINCHELL,  
$430.00, SHERRY PRESTON,  $50.00, SHERWIN WILLIAMS,  $181.94, SOUTHWESTERN EQUIPMENT COMPANY,  $843.51, 
SPEAK WRITE,  $7.16, STEVE MOUNT,  $132.00, SUNBELT SOLOMON,  $56,308.51, TERESA TOSH,  $20,733.92, THE TORO 
COMPANY,  $175.00, TRANSUNION RISK AND ALTERNATIV,  $75.00, TRANSWEST,  $129.08, TROY & LISA WEBORG,  $4,748.35, 
TWIN CITY AUTO, INC,  $23.07, VALLEY AUTO LOCATORS LLC,  $182.94, VERIZON CONNECT,  $38.38, VERIZON WIRELESS 
SERVICES, LLC,  $554.24, WARRIOR RUN,  $566.96, WESTERN COOPERATIVE COMPANY,  $12,125.17, WESTERN 
PATHOLOGY CONSULTANTS,  $288.00, TOTAL,  $590,139.97 

 
Motion by Councilmember Morrison to approve the Consent Agenda. Second by 
Councilmember Wiedeman.  There was no discussion.  Mayor Ewing called for the vote.  
“AYES”: Shields, Gillen, Backus, Wiedeman, O’Neal, Morrison, Cowan. “NAYS”: None. 
Abstaining: None.  Absent: Bohl.  Motion Carried. 

 
BIDS/PROPOSALS: 

1. Award bid for 2023 Ford F150 Crew Cab Pickup – Police Department 
Police Chief, George Holthus, stated that the Police Department requested bids for a 2023 pickup.  One 
bid was received from Anderson Ford for a 2023 Ford F150 4x4 pickup for $44,689 and that includes the 
delivery to Gering.  There will be an additional (approximately) $7000 in equipment and $7000 in upfitting 
for a total of $58,689.00.  Staff is requesting approval.    
 

Motion by Councilmember O’Neal to award the 2023 Ford F150 Crew Cab Pickup Bid to 
Anderson Ford in the amount of $44,689 which includes shipping, plus an additional $14,000 
for equipment and uplifting. Second by Councilmember Morrison.  There was no discussion.  
Mayor Ewing called for the vote. “AYES”: Shields, Gillen, Backus, Wiedeman, O’Neal, 
Morrison, Cowan. “NAYS”: None. Abstaining: None.  Absent: Bohl.  Motion Carried. 

 
PUBLIC HEARINGS: 

1. Public hearing to consider recommending the issuance or denial of a Class IK liquor license (with 
catering endorsement) for Faithful Creations Catering, LLC at the Gering Civic Center, 1050 M 
Street, Gering, NE  

Mayor Ewing opened a public hearing to consider recommending the issuance or denial of a Class IK liquor 
license (with catering endorsement) for Faithful Creations Catering, LLC at the Gering Civic Center, 1050 
M Street, Gering, NE at 6:07 p.m.  Mayor Ewing stated that the applicant, Terri Tosh, was present if there 
were questions.   

Mayor Ewing asked twice if anyone in the Council Chambers wished to speak regarding the liquor license 
application.  With no further comments the public hearing was closed at 6:08 p.m. 

1a. Recommend the issuance or denial of a Class IK liquor license (with catering endorsement) for 
Faithful Creations Catering, LLC at the Gering Civic Center, 1050 M Street, Gering, NE 

Motion by Councilmember Morrison to recommend the issuance of a Class IK liquor license 
(with catering endorsement) for Faithful Creations Catering, LLC at the Gering Civic Center, 
1050 M Street, Gering, NE.  Second by Councilmember Wiedeman. There was no discussion.  
Mayor Ewing called for the vote.  “AYES”: Shields, Gillen, Backus, Wiedeman, O’Neal, 
Morrison, Cowan. “NAYS”: None. Abstaining: None.  Absent: Bohl.  Motion Carried. 
 

CURRENT BUSINESS:   
1. Gering Fire Department 2023 Annual Report  
Fire Chief, Nathan Flowers, presented the Fire Department Annual Report. Highlights included:  

 

- 920 calls in 2023 
- Estimated losses from fire were $76,800 (city property) and $51,500 (rural property). 
- Estimated value of property involved in the fire was $953,233 (city property) and $52,000 (rural). 



 

- Average number of personnel responding to calls was 13 (fires) and 8 (rescue). 
- Estimated total man hours spent on all Fire Department activities was 14,054. 

 
Chief Flowers thanked the Mayor and Council for their commitment to public safety.  

Motion by Councilmember O’Neal to enter the 2023 Fire Department Annual Report into the 
public record.  Second by Councilmember Cowan.  There was no discussion.  Mayor Ewing 
called for the vote.  “AYES”: Shields, Gillen, Backus, Wiedeman, O’Neal, Morrison, Cowan. 
“NAYS”: None. Abstaining: None.  Absent: Bohl.  Motion Carried. 
 

2. Approve and authorize the Mayor to sign Agreement and Memorandum of Understanding by and 
between the Central Irrigation District and the City of Gering regarding stormwater discharge 

Motion by Councilmember Morrison to approve and authorize the Mayor to sign an 
Agreement and Memorandum of Understanding by and between the Central Irrigation 
District and the City of Gering regarding stormwater discharge. Second by Councilmember 
Gillen.  There was no discussion.  Mayor Ewing called for the vote.  “AYES”: Shields, Gillen, 
Backus, Wiedeman, O’Neal, Morrison, Cowan. “NAYS”: None. Abstaining: None.  Absent: 
Bohl.  Motion Carried. 
 

3. Approve and authorize the Mayor to sign Lease Agreement by and between the City of Gering 
and HF Baseball, LLC 

Motion by Councilmember Shields to approve and authorize the Mayor to sign a Lease 
Agreement by and between the City of Gering and HF Baseball, LLC. Second by 
Councilmember Wiedeman.  There was no discussion.  Mayor Ewing called for the vote.  
“AYES”: Shields, Gillen, Backus, Wiedeman, O’Neal, Morrison, Cowan. “NAYS”: None. 
Abstaining: None.  Absent: Bohl.  Motion Carried. 
 

4. Approve appointment of Kim Schmidt Walker to the Gering Library Board 

Motion by Councilmember Morrison to approve the appointment of Kim Schmidt Walker to 
the Gering Library Board. Second by Councilmember Gillen.  There was no discussion.  
Mayor Ewing called for the vote.  “AYES”: Shields, Gillen, Backus, Wiedeman, O’Neal, 
Morrison, Cowan. “NAYS”: None. Abstaining: None.  Absent: Bohl.  Motion Carried. 
 

5. Approve and authorize the Mayor to sign Consent and Acknowledgment Amendment of Updated 
Lease Estoppel and Agreement for Solar Energy AND Consent and Acknowledgement Amendment 
for Solar Energy pertaining to SE Municipal Solar, LLC 

Motion by Councilmember Gillen to approve and authorize the Mayor to sign a Consent and 
Acknowledgment Amendment of Updated Lease Estoppel and Agreement for Solar Energy 
AND Consent and Acknowledgement Amendment for Solar Energy pertaining to SE 
Municipal Solar, LLC. Second by Councilmember Morrison.  There was no discussion.  
Mayor Ewing called for the vote.  “AYES”: Shields, Gillen, Backus, Wiedeman, O’Neal, 
Morrison, Cowan. “NAYS”: None. Abstaining: None.  Absent: Bohl.  Motion Carried. 
 

ORDINANCES:  
1. Approve Ordinance No. 2141 - AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF GERING, NEBRASKA TO AMEND 
TITLE XIII: GENERAL OFFENCES, CHAPTER 130: OFFENSES AGAINST PUBLIC ORDER, JUSTICE, 
AND ADMINISTRATION, SUBSECTION 130.20 CONCEALED WEAPONS; AS PART OF THE GERING 
CODE OF ORDINANCES; AMENDING, REPEALING, AND ADDING ORDINANCES OR PARTS OF 
ORDINANCES; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE HEREOF  
 

Councilmember Morrison made a motion to introduce Ordinance No. 2141 – AN ORDINANCE 
OF THE CITY OF GERING, NEBRASKA TO AMEND TITLE XIII: GENERAL OFFENCES, 
CHAPTER 130: OFFENSES AGAINST PUBLIC ORDER, JUSTICE, AND ADMINISTRATION, 
SUBSECTION 130.20 CONCEALED WEAPONS; AS PART OF THE GERING CODE OF 
ORDINANCES; AMENDING, REPEALING, AND ADDING ORDINANCES OR PARTS OF 



 

ORDINANCES; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE HEREOF.  Seconded by 
Councilmember Cowan.   

 
Discussion:  Dale Hauck, 2355 Country Club Road, addressed Council and stated he’s a conceal carry 
carrier.  He asked what the ordinance means. Administrator Heath explained with the new state statutes, 
the new conceal carry law in Nebraska, staff asked legal to look at the City’s current ordinances.  Legal 
found a conflict between Gering’s ordinance and the new state law.  That’s why this ordinance is coming 
forward is to have Gering’s ordinance mirror state statute.  There are places that conceal and carry are 
allowed in Gering and other places where it’s not.      
 

Mayor Ewing called for the vote.  “AYES”: Shields, Gillen, Backus, Wiedeman, O’Neal, 
Morrison, Cowan. “NAYS”: None. Abstaining: None.  Absent: Bohl.  Motion Carried. 

 
Councilmember Shields moved that the Ordinance be designated as Ordinance No. 2141 
and the title thereof approved, and that the Statutory Rule requiring Ordinances to be fully 
and distinctly read on three different days be dispensed with, and that the ordinance be 
passed as read, which motion was seconded by Councilmember Gillen.  There was no 
discussion.  The Clerk called the roll.  “AYES”: Shields, Gillen, Backus, Wiedeman, O’Neal, 
Morrison, Cowan. “NAYS”: None. Abstaining: None.  Absent: Bohl.  Motion Carried. 

 
CLOSED SESSION: (Council reserves the right to enter into closed session if deemed necessary.) None. 
 
ADJOURN:  

Motion by Councilmember Gillen to adjourn.  Second by Councilmember O’Neal.  There was 
no discussion. Mayor Ewing called for the vote. “AYES”: Shields, Gillen, Backus, Wiedeman, 
O’Neal, Morrison, Cowan. “NAYS”: None. Abstaining: None.  Absent: Bohl.  Motion Carried. 

 
Meeting adjourned at 6:23 p.m.      
 
              
        Kent E. Ewing, Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
 
      
Kathleen J. Welfl, City Clerk  
 



3/20/2024 11:11:48 AM Page 1 of 31

CLAIMS REPORT
City of Gering, NE By Vendor Name

Post Dates 3/12/2024 - 3/25/2024
Payment Dates 3/12/2024 - 3/25/2024

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Vendor: 998163 - 21ST CENTURY EQUIPMENT

Fund: 205 - GOLF

Department: 06 - Expense

110.00GOLF EQUIPMENT REPAIRROTARY BLADES

Department 06 - Expense Total: 110.00

Fund 205 - GOLF Total: 110.00

Vendor 998163 - 21ST CENTURY EQUIPMENT Total: 110.00

Vendor: 998460 - 24/7 FITNESS

Fund: 997 - PAYROLL FUND

Department: 02 - Liability

286.0024/7 FITNESS PAYABLEMONTHLY MEMBERSHIP DUES…

Department 02 - Liability Total: 286.00

Fund 997 - PAYROLL FUND Total: 286.00

Vendor 998460 - 24/7 FITNESS Total: 286.00

Vendor: 998645 - A & A PORTA POTTIES

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 42 - Parks

150.00DOG PARK EXPENSEGERING DOG PARK  PORTABLE…

Department 42 - Parks Total: 150.00

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 150.00

Vendor 998645 - A & A PORTA POTTIES Total: 150.00

Vendor: 999442 - ACE HARDWARE

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 34 - Cemetery

6.78DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESGLASS CLEANER

Department 34 - Cemetery Total: 6.78

Department: 42 - Parks

19.12DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESHOOK TOOL /HOOK SCREW

22.99VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTCONNECTOR FOR DUMP /GRE…

15.96EVERGREEN GREENHOUSE EX…CONNECTOR FOR DUMP /GRE…

15.96DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESKEYS FOR SOD HOUSE

6.99VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTABTI SEIZE LUBRICANT

Department 42 - Parks Total: 81.02

Department: 44 - Library

9.18OFFICE & BUILDING SUPPLIESMounting putty

Department 44 - Library Total: 9.18

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 96.98

Fund: 130 - STREETS

Department: 06 - Expense

16.99DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESFire Sealant Caulk

21.58DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESJoint Compound & Bucket

17.57DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESPaint Mixer & Sponge

43.98DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESBox Fan & Joint Compound

24.98DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESCaulking & PVC Drain Trap

59.96DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESPaint Brushes

56.12DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESPEX Pipe & PEX Couplers

81.94DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESPolyurethane & Wire Wheel

47.97DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESPropane Torch Bottles

12.99DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESBrad Nails

3.78DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESElectric Outlet Covers



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 3/12/2024 - 3/25/2024  Payment Dates: 3/12/2024 - 3/25/2024

3/20/2024 11:11:48 AM Page 2 of 31

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

1.79DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESWallplate

29.98DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESSanding Brush

33.28DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESScrub Brush & Weed Sprayer

8.99DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESGarden Hose Nozzle

87.12DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESPaint Rollers & Sawhorses

15.98DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESAdhesive

10.58DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESLiquid Cleaners

Department 06 - Expense Total: 575.58

Fund 130 - STREETS Total: 575.58

Fund: 201 - ELECTRIC

Department: 06 - Expense

30.13DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIEStapes

103.75DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESconnector,wire

Department 06 - Expense Total: 133.88

Fund 201 - ELECTRIC Total: 133.88

Fund: 202 - WATER

Department: 06 - Expense

18.98DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESTest Plugs

34.16DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESTruck supplies

25.99SAFETY SUPPLIES & UNFORMSSafety

7.59REPAIRS - WELLS4 well

31.77DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESCentral Plant

29.97DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESCentral Plant

21.97DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESService truck

28.80REPAIRS-WTR MAINS/SERVICE…11th and K Valve replacement

Department 06 - Expense Total: 199.23

Fund 202 - WATER Total: 199.23

Fund: 203 - WASTEWATER

Department: 06 - Expense

48.54DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIEScentral stores water softner

Department 06 - Expense Total: 48.54

Fund 203 - WASTEWATER Total: 48.54

Fund: 204 - SANITATION

Department: 06 - Expense

73.97DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESMALLET, HOE AND SHOVEL

14.34DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESMULTI CUT DISCS FOR GRIND…

51.54CONTAINERSWHITE SPRAY PAINT FOR DU…

20.98DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESWOOD HANDLE AND BRUSH S…

6.59DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESSQUEEGE

221.65DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESARMORALL, SOCKETS, EXT CO…

47.94DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESQUIKRETE MIX FOR GATE POS…

27.96DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIES6" WISK BROOMS.

35.00CONTAINERSSPRAY PAINT FOR DUMPSTERS.

23.99CONTAINERSLACQUER THINNER.

Department 06 - Expense Total: 523.96

Fund 204 - SANITATION Total: 523.96

Fund: 205 - GOLF

Department: 06 - Expense

6.59DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESDROP CLOTH FOR PAINTING O…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 6.59

Fund 205 - GOLF Total: 6.59



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 3/12/2024 - 3/25/2024  Payment Dates: 3/12/2024 - 3/25/2024

3/20/2024 11:11:48 AM Page 3 of 31

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Fund: 207 - CIVIC CENTER

Department: 06 - Expense

7.99DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESGORILLA GLUE

Department 06 - Expense Total: 7.99

Fund 207 - CIVIC CENTER Total: 7.99

Vendor 999442 - ACE HARDWARE Total: 1,592.75

Vendor: 998228 - ACUSHNET COMPANY

Fund: 205 - GOLF

Department: 06 - Expense

122.06PRO SHOP MERCHANDISEPRO SHOP MERCHANDISE

58.80PRO SHOP MERCHANDISEPRO SHOP MERCHANDISE

254.59PRO SHOP MERCHANDISEPRO SHOP MERCHANDISE

146.90PRO SHOP MERCHANDISEPRO SHOP MERCHANDISE

1,252.38PRO SHOP MERCHANDISEPRO SHOP MERCHANDISE

714.69PRO SHOP MERCHANDISEPRO SHOP MERCHANDISE

423.84PRO SHOP MERCHANDISEPRO SHOP MERCHANDISE

2,170.27PRO SHOP MERCHANDISEPRO SHOP MERCHANDISE

309.06PRO SHOP MERCHANDISEPRO SHOP MERCHANDISE

Department 06 - Expense Total: 5,452.59

Fund 205 - GOLF Total: 5,452.59

Vendor 998228 - ACUSHNET COMPANY Total: 5,452.59

Vendor: 998780 - ADIDAS AMERICA, INC

Fund: 205 - GOLF

Department: 06 - Expense

1,468.27PRO SHOP MERCHANDISEPRO SHOP MERCHANDISE

Department 06 - Expense Total: 1,468.27

Fund 205 - GOLF Total: 1,468.27

Vendor 998780 - ADIDAS AMERICA, INC Total: 1,468.27

Vendor: 118770 - AL'S TOWING, INC

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 32 - Police

150.00TOWING & STORAGEPD TOW - B. GRIEB

Department 32 - Police Total: 150.00

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 150.00

Vendor 118770 - AL'S TOWING, INC Total: 150.00

Vendor: 118900 - AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 44 - Library

86.73BOOKS6 books-adult services

116.93DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESItems for St. Patrick's Day cele…

27.94OFFICE & BUILDING SUPPLIESOffice supplies

17.97DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESItems for programs

-11.75DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESRefund for damaged items

43.95OFFICE & BUILDING SUPPLIESOffice supplies

17.09BOOKS1 book-youth services

392.31DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESItems for Oregon Trail program

Department 44 - Library Total: 691.17

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 691.17

Vendor 118900 - AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES Total: 691.17



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 3/12/2024 - 3/25/2024  Payment Dates: 3/12/2024 - 3/25/2024

3/20/2024 11:11:48 AM Page 4 of 31

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Vendor: 997877 - AMERITAS LIFE INSURANCE COPR.

Fund: 997 - PAYROLL FUND

Department: 02 - Liability

605.16VISION INS PAYABLEPAYROLL CLAIMS

Department 02 - Liability Total: 605.16

Fund 997 - PAYROLL FUND Total: 605.16

Vendor 997877 - AMERITAS LIFE INSURANCE COPR. Total: 605.16

Vendor: 999613 - AT&T MOBILITY

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 32 - Police

1,586.14PHONE & INTERNETCELL PHONES & DATA FOR M…

Department 32 - Police Total: 1,586.14

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 1,586.14

Vendor 999613 - AT&T MOBILITY Total: 1,586.14

Vendor: 135200 - B & C STEEL

Fund: 202 - WATER

Department: 06 - Expense

23.78DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESLeak trailer steel

Department 06 - Expense Total: 23.78

Fund 202 - WATER Total: 23.78

Fund: 204 - SANITATION

Department: 06 - Expense

333.76CONTAINERSROUND BAR FOR DUMPSTER …

66.86BUILDING/GROUND MAINTANGLE IRON FOR DOOR REPA…

128.60DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESFLATBAR AND CHANNEL IRON.

37.06DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESFLATBAR.

Department 06 - Expense Total: 566.28

Fund 204 - SANITATION Total: 566.28

Vendor 135200 - B & C STEEL Total: 590.06

Vendor: 154800 - BACKFLOW APPARATUS & VALVLE CO

Fund: 202 - WATER

Department: 06 - Expense

159.70REPAIRS-WTR MAINS/SERVICE…Back flow tester certification

Department 06 - Expense Total: 159.70

Fund 202 - WATER Total: 159.70

Vendor 154800 - BACKFLOW APPARATUS & VALVLE CO Total: 159.70

Vendor: 163150 - BENZEL PEST CONTROL

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 31 - Fire

56.71VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTpest control fire station

Department 31 - Fire Total: 56.71

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 56.71

Vendor 163150 - BENZEL PEST CONTROL Total: 56.71

Vendor: 999209 - BLUFFS FACILITY SOLUTIONS

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 42 - Parks

52.00DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIEStowel rolls/supplies

Department 42 - Parks Total: 52.00

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 52.00



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 3/12/2024 - 3/25/2024  Payment Dates: 3/12/2024 - 3/25/2024

3/20/2024 11:11:48 AM Page 5 of 31

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Fund: 110 - RV PARK

Department: 06 - Expense

186.73DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIEStowel rolls/supplies

Department 06 - Expense Total: 186.73

Fund 110 - RV PARK Total: 186.73

Fund: 130 - STREETS

Department: 06 - Expense

201.87DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESPaper Towel Dispener, Paper …

Department 06 - Expense Total: 201.87

Fund 130 - STREETS Total: 201.87

Vendor 999209 - BLUFFS FACILITY SOLUTIONS Total: 440.60

Vendor: 998841 - BORDER STATES INDUSTRIES, INC

Fund: 201 - ELECTRIC

Department: 01 - Asset

2,701.45INVENTORYcrossarms

739.85INVENTORYconnectors

24,510.82INVENTORYwire

Department 01 - Asset Total: 27,952.12

Department: 06 - Expense

5,115.39SAFETYsafety harnesses

Department 06 - Expense Total: 5,115.39

Fund 201 - ELECTRIC Total: 33,067.51

Vendor 998841 - BORDER STATES INDUSTRIES, INC Total: 33,067.51

Vendor: 230150 - CALLAWAY GOLF COMPANY

Fund: 205 - GOLF

Department: 06 - Expense

2,166.45PRO SHOP MERCHANDISEPRO SHOP MERCHANDISE

3,875.00DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESRANGE BALLS (1/2 REIMBURS…

254.28PRO SHOP MERCHANDISEPRO SHOP MERCHANDISE

3,241.36PRO SHOP MERCHANDISEPRO SHOP MERCHANDISE

385.20PRO SHOP MERCHANDISEPRO SHOP MERCHANDISE

939.90PRO SHOP MERCHANDISEPRO SHOP MERCHANDISE

214.18PRO SHOP MERCHANDISEPRO SHOP MERCHANDISE

950.88PRO SHOP MERCHANDISEPRO SHOP MERCHANDISE

131.84PRO SHOP MERCHANDISEPRO SHOP MERCHANDISE

Department 06 - Expense Total: 12,159.09

Fund 205 - GOLF Total: 12,159.09

Vendor 230150 - CALLAWAY GOLF COMPANY Total: 12,159.09

Vendor: 252625 - CITY OF GERING

Fund: 110 - RV PARK

Department: 02 - Liability

719.06OCCUPATION TAX PAYABLEOCCUPATION TAX =- FEB 24

Department 02 - Liability Total: 719.06

Fund 110 - RV PARK Total: 719.06

Fund: 997 - PAYROLL FUND

Department: 02 - Liability

15,000.00GOLF MEMBERSHIP PAYABLEEMPLOYEE GOLF MEMBERSHI…

1,200.00POOL MEMBERSHIP PAYABLEEMPLOYEE POOL MEMBERSHI…

Department 02 - Liability Total: 16,200.00

Fund 997 - PAYROLL FUND Total: 16,200.00

Vendor 252625 - CITY OF GERING Total: 16,919.06



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 3/12/2024 - 3/25/2024  Payment Dates: 3/12/2024 - 3/25/2024

3/20/2024 11:11:48 AM Page 6 of 31

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Vendor: 997153 - CITY OF MITCHELL

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 32 - Police

300.00UNIFORMS/PPETACTICAL BODY VEST M HOL…

Department 32 - Police Total: 300.00

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 300.00

Vendor 997153 - CITY OF MITCHELL Total: 300.00

Vendor: 10290 - CLASSTECH, LLC

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 44 - Library

73.91DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESItems for Oregon Trail program

Department 44 - Library Total: 73.91

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 73.91

Vendor 10290 - CLASSTECH, LLC Total: 73.91

Vendor: 10286 - COLUMN SOFTWARE, PBC

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 10 - Administration

22.07PUBLICATIONSCOUNCIL PUBLIC HEARING N…

195.18PUBLICATIONSCONDENSED MINUTES 2-26-24

21.45PUBLICATIONSCITIZEN ADVISORY MEETING …

Department 10 - Administration Total: 238.70

Department: 32 - Police

65.43OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVIC…AD FOR BIDS ON PD PICKUP

Department 32 - Police Total: 65.43

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 304.13

Fund: 207 - CIVIC CENTER

Department: 06 - Expense

65.43OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVIC…CIVIC CENTER CLEANING SERV…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 65.43

Fund 207 - CIVIC CENTER Total: 65.43

Vendor 10286 - COLUMN SOFTWARE, PBC Total: 369.56

Vendor: 289500 - CRESCENT ELECTRIC SUPPLY CO.

Fund: 203 - WASTEWATER

Department: 06 - Expense

89.24REPAIRS-WWTPSplicing tape

Department 06 - Expense Total: 89.24

Fund 203 - WASTEWATER Total: 89.24

Vendor 289500 - CRESCENT ELECTRIC SUPPLY CO. Total: 89.24

Vendor: 998707 - CROELL, INC

Fund: 130 - STREETS

Department: 06 - Expense

1,582.00STREET MAINTENANCE & REP…Concrete

1,582.00STREET MAINTENANCE & REP…Concrete

363.75STREET MAINTENANCE & REP…Concrete

Department 06 - Expense Total: 3,527.75

Fund 130 - STREETS Total: 3,527.75

Fund: 203 - WASTEWATER

Department: 06 - Expense

383.00REPAIRS-WWTPPrecast lid

Department 06 - Expense Total: 383.00

Fund 203 - WASTEWATER Total: 383.00

Vendor 998707 - CROELL, INC Total: 3,910.75



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 3/12/2024 - 3/25/2024  Payment Dates: 3/12/2024 - 3/25/2024

3/20/2024 11:11:48 AM Page 7 of 31

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Vendor: 996989 - CROWNE PLAZA-KEARNEY

Fund: 130 - STREETS

Department: 06 - Expense

289.90TRAINING & CONFERENCESRooms for Asphalt Conference

289.90TRAINING & CONFERENCESRooms for Asphalt Conference

Department 06 - Expense Total: 579.80

Fund 130 - STREETS Total: 579.80

Vendor 996989 - CROWNE PLAZA-KEARNEY Total: 579.80

Vendor: 997120 - DOOLEY OIL

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 42 - Parks

768.35VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTHYDRAULIC FUEL

95.45VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTOIL/PB BLASTER

Department 42 - Parks Total: 863.80

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 863.80

Fund: 205 - GOLF

Department: 06 - Expense

202.12GOLF EQUIPMENT REPAIR1 pail 220 grease for F-10 1980…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 202.12

Fund 205 - GOLF Total: 202.12

Vendor 997120 - DOOLEY OIL Total: 1,065.92

Vendor: 337880 - DUTTON-LAINSON COMPANY

Fund: 201 - ELECTRIC

Department: 01 - Asset

195.92INVENTORYu-guard

315.25INVENTORYconnector

Department 01 - Asset Total: 511.17

Fund 201 - ELECTRIC Total: 511.17

Vendor 337880 - DUTTON-LAINSON COMPANY Total: 511.17

Vendor: 10136 - DYNAMIC BRANDS LLC

Fund: 205 - GOLF

Department: 06 - Expense

116.15PRO SHOP MERCHANDISEPRO SHOP MERCHANDISE

Department 06 - Expense Total: 116.15

Fund 205 - GOLF Total: 116.15

Vendor 10136 - DYNAMIC BRANDS LLC Total: 116.15

Vendor: 999002 - EAKES INC

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 10 - Administration

20.29OFFICE & BUILDING SUPPLIESPENS

Department 10 - Administration Total: 20.29

Department: 31 - Fire

49.67DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESink printers FD

Department 31 - Fire Total: 49.67

Department: 32 - Police

68.06OFFICE & BUILDING SUPPLIESTRASH BAGS

Department 32 - Police Total: 68.06

Department: 44 - Library

421.82DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESCopier overages for February

Department 44 - Library Total: 421.82

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 559.84

Vendor 999002 - EAKES INC Total: 559.84



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 3/12/2024 - 3/25/2024  Payment Dates: 3/12/2024 - 3/25/2024

3/20/2024 11:11:48 AM Page 8 of 31

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Vendor: 999057 - ELITE TOTAL FITNESS

Fund: 997 - PAYROLL FUND

Department: 02 - Liability

162.00ELITE HEALTH PAYABLEMONTHLY MEMBERSHIP DUES…

Department 02 - Liability Total: 162.00

Fund 997 - PAYROLL FUND Total: 162.00

Vendor 999057 - ELITE TOTAL FITNESS Total: 162.00

Vendor: 363755 - FASTENAL COMPANY

Fund: 201 - ELECTRIC

Department: 06 - Expense

330.61DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESgloves,eeyewear,batteries

Department 06 - Expense Total: 330.61

Fund 201 - ELECTRIC Total: 330.61

Vendor 363755 - FASTENAL COMPANY Total: 330.61

Vendor: 364200 - FEDEX

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 32 - Police

147.01POSTAGEEVIDENCE MAILED FROM UN…

Department 32 - Police Total: 147.01

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 147.01

Fund: 202 - WATER

Department: 06 - Expense

80.12DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESBabco shipping

Department 06 - Expense Total: 80.12

Fund 202 - WATER Total: 80.12

Vendor 364200 - FEDEX Total: 227.13

Vendor: 998632 - FIRST NATIONAL BANK OF OMAHA

Fund: 997 - PAYROLL FUND

Department: 02 - Liability

13,673.41HSA PAYABLEPAYROLL CLAIMS

Department 02 - Liability Total: 13,673.41

Fund 997 - PAYROLL FUND Total: 13,673.41

Vendor 998632 - FIRST NATIONAL BANK OF OMAHA Total: 13,673.41

Vendor: 998633 - FIRST NATIONAL BANK OMAHA - POLICE

Fund: 997 - PAYROLL FUND

Department: 02 - Liability

584.00POLICE UNION DUES PAYABLEPAYROLL CLAIMS

Department 02 - Liability Total: 584.00

Fund 997 - PAYROLL FUND Total: 584.00

Vendor 998633 - FIRST NATIONAL BANK OMAHA - POLICE Total: 584.00

Vendor: 374900 - FLOYD'S TRUCK CENTER, INC.

Fund: 130 - STREETS

Department: 06 - Expense

33,832.50CAPITAL OUTLAY EQUIPMENT2025 JET SIDE DUMP. 50/ 50 S…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 33,832.50

Fund 130 - STREETS Total: 33,832.50

Fund: 204 - SANITATION

Department: 06 - Expense

470.60FUEL, FILTERS & TIRESFILTERS FOR G13 500 HR SERV…

33,832.50CAPITAL OUTLAY EQUIPMENT2025 JET SIDE DUMP. 50/ 50 S…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 34,303.10

Fund 204 - SANITATION Total: 34,303.10

Vendor 374900 - FLOYD'S TRUCK CENTER, INC. Total: 68,135.60



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 3/12/2024 - 3/25/2024  Payment Dates: 3/12/2024 - 3/25/2024

3/20/2024 11:11:48 AM Page 9 of 31

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Vendor: 216375 - FRANCISCOS BUMPER TO BUMPER IN

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 32 - Police

220.00TOWING & STORAGEPD TOW - GRIEB

Department 32 - Police Total: 220.00

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 220.00

Vendor 216375 - FRANCISCOS BUMPER TO BUMPER IN Total: 220.00

Vendor: 998694 - FRANK PARTS COMPANY

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 34 - Cemetery

25.39VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTFUEL FILTER WINDSHIELD WA…

22.50VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTPREM BLACK SILICON /CLAMP

-8.86VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTHD CLAMP

Department 34 - Cemetery Total: 39.03

Department: 42 - Parks

24.79VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTAIR FILTER

128.17VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINT1YR WTY BAT/CORE DEP

Department 42 - Parks Total: 152.96

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 191.99

Fund: 130 - STREETS

Department: 06 - Expense

174.75VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTATF Oil

Department 06 - Expense Total: 174.75

Fund 130 - STREETS Total: 174.75

Fund: 201 - ELECTRIC

Department: 06 - Expense

10.33BUILDING/GROUND MAINTcleaner

7.30BUILDING/GROUND MAINTmarker

9.76BUILDING/GROUND MAINTcone

16.07BUILDING/GROUND MAINTwrench

6.99BUILDING/GROUND MAINTdrum chain

Department 06 - Expense Total: 50.45

Fund 201 - ELECTRIC Total: 50.45

Fund: 204 - SANITATION

Department: 06 - Expense

217.73LANDFILL EQUIP MAINT2017 FORD FRONT HUB ASSE…

164.47DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESPENDLE HITCH FOR FORD 350…

176.96LANDFILL EQUIP MAINTBRAKE PADS, SPARK PLUGS F…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 559.16

Fund 204 - SANITATION Total: 559.16

Fund: 205 - GOLF

Department: 06 - Expense

49.98GOLF EQUIPMENT REPAIRENGINE OIL FOR FORD TRACT…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 49.98

Fund 205 - GOLF Total: 49.98

Vendor 998694 - FRANK PARTS COMPANY Total: 1,026.33

Vendor: 405900 - GERING VOLUNTEER FIRE DEPT.

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 31 - Fire

175.30TRAINING & CONFERENCEStrvl expense chiefs symposium…

Department 31 - Fire Total: 175.30

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 175.30

Vendor 405900 - GERING VOLUNTEER FIRE DEPT. Total: 175.30



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 3/12/2024 - 3/25/2024  Payment Dates: 3/12/2024 - 3/25/2024

3/20/2024 11:11:48 AM Page 10 of 31

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Vendor: 422500 - GRAINGER

Fund: 204 - SANITATION

Department: 06 - Expense

149.48BUILDING/GROUND MAINT4 - 3 BUTTON DOOR CONTROL…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 149.48

Fund 204 - SANITATION Total: 149.48

Vendor 422500 - GRAINGER Total: 149.48

Vendor: 997059 - GREATAMERICA FINANCIAL SERVICE

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 32 - Police

100.00OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVIC…COPIER LEASE

Department 32 - Police Total: 100.00

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 100.00

Vendor 997059 - GREATAMERICA FINANCIAL SERVICE Total: 100.00

Vendor: 450050 - HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 42 - Parks

-49.03VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTCHECK RECEIVED FOR CREDIT…

Department 42 - Parks Total: -49.03

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: -49.03

Vendor 450050 - HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS Total: -49.03

Vendor: 999059 - HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS HOTEL

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 22 - Eng/Bldg Inspection

405.00TRAINING & CONFERENCESAnnie hotel- NPZA Conference

Department 22 - Eng/Bldg Inspection Total: 405.00

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 405.00

Vendor 999059 - HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS HOTEL Total: 405.00

Vendor: 489620 - HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 42 - Parks

17.92BUILDING/GROUND MAINTRENTAL OF SEWER SNAKE

Department 42 - Parks Total: 17.92

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 17.92

Fund: 130 - STREETS

Department: 06 - Expense

-20.71DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESTax Refund

316.60DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESToilet & Waterline Supplies

Department 06 - Expense Total: 295.89

Fund 130 - STREETS Total: 295.89

Fund: 203 - WASTEWATER

Department: 06 - Expense

545.23DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIEStools

Department 06 - Expense Total: 545.23

Fund 203 - WASTEWATER Total: 545.23

Vendor 489620 - HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES Total: 859.04

Vendor: 510400 - IDEAL LAUNDRY AND CLEANERS, INC.

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 10 - Administration

68.16BUILDING/GROUND MAINTMATS-CITY HALL

Department 10 - Administration Total: 68.16



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 3/12/2024 - 3/25/2024  Payment Dates: 3/12/2024 - 3/25/2024

3/20/2024 11:11:48 AM Page 11 of 31

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Department: 34 - Cemetery

35.12DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESNOG DRY CLEANING

Department 34 - Cemetery Total: 35.12

Department: 44 - Library

36.33OFFICE & BUILDING SUPPLIESMonthly cleaning supplies-clo…

Department 44 - Library Total: 36.33

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 139.61

Vendor 510400 - IDEAL LAUNDRY AND CLEANERS, INC. Total: 139.61

Vendor: 998734 - INDOFF INCORPORATED

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 10 - Administration

71.61OFFICE & BUILDING SUPPLIESPOST IT NOTES/PENS/PENCILS

Department 10 - Administration Total: 71.61

Department: 44 - Library

82.86OFFICE & BUILDING SUPPLIESOffice supplies

Department 44 - Library Total: 82.86

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 154.47

Fund: 204 - SANITATION

Department: 06 - Expense

677.85OFFICE & BUILDING SUPPLIES8' WHITEBOARD,GRAPHIC TA…

7.94OFFICE & BUILDING SUPPLIESASORTED MAGNETS.

35.40DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIES4 - PISTOL GRIP TAPE DISPENS…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 721.19

Fund 204 - SANITATION Total: 721.19

Fund: 205 - GOLF

Department: 06 - Expense

150.00OFFICE & BUILDING SUPPLIESPAPER

Department 06 - Expense Total: 150.00

Fund 205 - GOLF Total: 150.00

Vendor 998734 - INDOFF INCORPORATED Total: 1,025.66

Vendor: 512159 - INFINITY CONSTRUCTION INC.

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 42 - Parks

4,515.00EVERGREEN GREENHOUSE EX…SIDEWALK IN FRONT OF GREE…

Department 42 - Parks Total: 4,515.00

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 4,515.00

Fund: 130 - STREETS

Department: 06 - Expense

16,371.00STREET MAINTENANCE & REP…Concrete Repairs

Department 06 - Expense Total: 16,371.00

Fund 130 - STREETS Total: 16,371.00

Vendor 512159 - INFINITY CONSTRUCTION INC. Total: 20,886.00

Vendor: 512270 - INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 44 - Library

69.60BOOKS3 books-adult services NF

56.78BOOKS5 books-youth services

144.05BOOKS8 books-adult services

-22.46BOOKSCredit for wrong book sent

64.44BOOKS3 books-adult services

38.42BOOKS3 books-youth services



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 3/12/2024 - 3/25/2024  Payment Dates: 3/12/2024 - 3/25/2024

3/20/2024 11:11:48 AM Page 12 of 31

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

61.20BOOKS3 books-adult services

Department 44 - Library Total: 412.03

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 412.03

Vendor 512270 - INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES Total: 412.03

Vendor: 512618 - INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE

Fund: 997 - PAYROLL FUND

Department: 02 - Liability

26,938.82FICA PAYABLE941 Deposit

16,667.01FEDERAL W/H PAYABLE941 Deposit

6,409.90FICA PAYABLE941 Deposit

Department 02 - Liability Total: 50,015.73

Fund 997 - PAYROLL FUND Total: 50,015.73

Vendor 512618 - INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE Total: 50,015.73

Vendor: 512910 - INTERSTATE BATTERY

Fund: 202 - WATER

Department: 06 - Expense

160.00DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESflash lights

Department 06 - Expense Total: 160.00

Fund 202 - WATER Total: 160.00

Vendor 512910 - INTERSTATE BATTERY Total: 160.00

Vendor: 996536 - INTRALINKS, INC.

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 10 - Administration

900.00IT SUPPORTDATTO BACK UP - MARCH 2024

Department 10 - Administration Total: 900.00

Department: 44 - Library

119.00IT SUPPORTMonthly datto alto backup ser…

Department 44 - Library Total: 119.00

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 1,019.00

Fund: 201 - ELECTRIC

Department: 06 - Expense

59.50IT SUPPORTDATTO BACK UP - MARCH 2024

Department 06 - Expense Total: 59.50

Fund 201 - ELECTRIC Total: 59.50

Fund: 203 - WASTEWATER

Department: 06 - Expense

59.50IT SUPPORTDATTO BACK UP - MARCH 2024

Department 06 - Expense Total: 59.50

Fund 203 - WASTEWATER Total: 59.50

Vendor 996536 - INTRALINKS, INC. Total: 1,138.00

Vendor: 996492 - IRBY TOOL & SAFETY

Fund: 201 - ELECTRIC

Department: 01 - Asset

66.76INVENTORYdist. block

153.51INVENTORYeyebolt

Department 01 - Asset Total: 220.27

Fund 201 - ELECTRIC Total: 220.27

Vendor 996492 - IRBY TOOL & SAFETY Total: 220.27



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 3/12/2024 - 3/25/2024  Payment Dates: 3/12/2024 - 3/25/2024

3/20/2024 11:11:48 AM Page 13 of 31

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Vendor: 999393 - JOHN HANCOCK USA FIRE

Fund: 997 - PAYROLL FUND

Department: 02 - Liability

761.78PENSION PAYABLEPAYROLL CLAIMS

Department 02 - Liability Total: 761.78

Fund 997 - PAYROLL FUND Total: 761.78

Vendor 999393 - JOHN HANCOCK USA FIRE Total: 761.78

Vendor: 999136 - JOHN HANCOCK USA POLICE

Fund: 997 - PAYROLL FUND

Department: 02 - Liability

8,745.22PENSION PAYABLEPAYROLL CLAIMS

Department 02 - Liability Total: 8,745.22

Fund 997 - PAYROLL FUND Total: 8,745.22

Vendor 999136 - JOHN HANCOCK USA POLICE Total: 8,745.22

Vendor: 996767 - JOHN HANCOCK USA

Fund: 997 - PAYROLL FUND

Department: 02 - Liability

17,316.40PENSION PAYABLEPAYROLL CLAIMS

Department 02 - Liability Total: 17,316.40

Fund 997 - PAYROLL FUND Total: 17,316.40

Vendor 996767 - JOHN HANCOCK USA Total: 17,316.40

Vendor: 525500 - JOHNSON CASHWAY CO.

Fund: 130 - STREETS

Department: 06 - Expense

13.99DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESJoint Compound

Department 06 - Expense Total: 13.99

Fund 130 - STREETS Total: 13.99

Fund: 203 - WASTEWATER

Department: 06 - Expense

58.14REPAIRS-WWTPrebar precast

Department 06 - Expense Total: 58.14

Fund 203 - WASTEWATER Total: 58.14

Fund: 204 - SANITATION

Department: 06 - Expense

8.09DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIES2X6X8'

Department 06 - Expense Total: 8.09

Fund 204 - SANITATION Total: 8.09

Vendor 525500 - JOHNSON CASHWAY CO. Total: 80.22

Vendor: 999008 - KANSAS  GOLF & TURF INC

Fund: 205 - GOLF

Department: 06 - Expense

196.35GOLF EQUIPMENT REPAIRTREE BOX MOWER/BEARING …

1,461.24GOLF EQUIPMENT REPAIRSEAL,SPRING,BELT REAR ROLL…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 1,657.59

Fund 205 - GOLF Total: 1,657.59

Vendor 999008 - KANSAS  GOLF & TURF INC Total: 1,657.59

Vendor: 356650 - KENT EWING

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 10 - Administration

59.20COUNCIL CONF & TRAVELFUEL-MIDWINTER CONFEREN…



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 3/12/2024 - 3/25/2024  Payment Dates: 3/12/2024 - 3/25/2024

3/20/2024 11:11:48 AM Page 14 of 31

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

62.50COUNCIL CONF & TRAVELFUEL MIDWINTER CONFEREN…

Department 10 - Administration Total: 121.70

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 121.70

Vendor 356650 - KENT EWING Total: 121.70

Vendor: 580310 - LEAGUE ASSOC./RISK MANAGEMENT

Fund: 204 - SANITATION

Department: 06 - Expense

-729.19PROPERTY INSURANCEENDORSEMENT 29

Department 06 - Expense Total: -729.19

Fund 204 - SANITATION Total: -729.19

Vendor 580310 - LEAGUE ASSOC./RISK MANAGEMENT Total: -729.19

Vendor: 580350 - LEAGUE OF NE. MUNICIPALITIES

Fund: 202 - WATER

Department: 06 - Expense

390.00TRAINING & CONFERENCESConference

Department 06 - Expense Total: 390.00

Fund 202 - WATER Total: 390.00

Vendor 580350 - LEAGUE OF NE. MUNICIPALITIES Total: 390.00

Vendor: 997302 - LOGOZ LLC

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 31 - Fire

494.00UNIFORMS/PPEJr Fire Patrol uniforms

Department 31 - Fire Total: 494.00

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 494.00

Vendor 997302 - LOGOZ LLC Total: 494.00

Vendor: 997217 - LSC ENVIRONMENTAL PRODUCTS

Fund: 204 - SANITATION

Department: 06 - Expense

21,065.00DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIES900 BAGS OF POSI SHELL ADC …

Department 06 - Expense Total: 21,065.00

Fund 204 - SANITATION Total: 21,065.00

Vendor 997217 - LSC ENVIRONMENTAL PRODUCTS Total: 21,065.00

Vendor: 615800 - MASEK DISTRIBUTING INC

Fund: 205 - GOLF

Department: 06 - Expense

475.00DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESREPLACEMENT CHARGER FOR…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 475.00

Fund 205 - GOLF Total: 475.00

Vendor 615800 - MASEK DISTRIBUTING INC Total: 475.00

Vendor: 997040 - MATHESON TRI-GAS INC

Fund: 204 - SANITATION

Department: 06 - Expense

374.48DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESLEATHER GLOVES AND SAFETY…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 374.48

Fund 204 - SANITATION Total: 374.48

Vendor 997040 - MATHESON TRI-GAS INC Total: 374.48



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 3/12/2024 - 3/25/2024  Payment Dates: 3/12/2024 - 3/25/2024

3/20/2024 11:11:48 AM Page 15 of 31

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Vendor: 602010 - MB KEM ENTERPRISE

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 42 - Parks

45.00BUILDING/GROUND MAINTMAIN SHOP GARAGE DOORS

Department 42 - Parks Total: 45.00

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 45.00

Vendor 602010 - MB KEM ENTERPRISE Total: 45.00

Vendor: 996404 - MENARDS

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 42 - Parks

173.98DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESTOOLBOX/ SEAFOAM GALLO/…

44.99BUILDING/GROUND MAINTSPRINKLER WIRE/GARGE DOO…

Department 42 - Parks Total: 218.97

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 218.97

Fund: 130 - STREETS

Department: 06 - Expense

-179.98DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESINV 96937 ENTERED AS INVOI…

-79.98DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESINV 96938 ENTERED AS INVOI…

-23.72DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESINV 97113 ENTERED AS INVOI…

-81.69DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESINV 97116 ENTERED AS INVOI…

56.65DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESCaster Wheels

113.16DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESToilet Paper Holder, Plunger, T…

21.99DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESShower Rod

-187.63DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESINVOICE 78034 PAID TWICE

-1,087.32DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESINV 78040 PAID TWICE

Department 06 - Expense Total: -1,448.52

Fund 130 - STREETS Total: -1,448.52

Fund: 201 - ELECTRIC

Department: 06 - Expense

14.82DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESfreshener

Department 06 - Expense Total: 14.82

Fund 201 - ELECTRIC Total: 14.82

Fund: 203 - WASTEWATER

Department: 06 - Expense

21.61DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESoffice oulet

Department 06 - Expense Total: 21.61

Fund 203 - WASTEWATER Total: 21.61

Fund: 205 - GOLF

Department: 06 - Expense

71.64SAFETYGLOVE/SAFETY MOP REFILL

Department 06 - Expense Total: 71.64

Fund 205 - GOLF Total: 71.64

Vendor 996404 - MENARDS Total: -1,121.48

Vendor: 674300 - MUNICIPAL ENERGY AGENCY OF NE

Fund: 201 - ELECTRIC

Department: 06 - Expense

225,368.70PURCHASED POWER - WAPApower bill

102,745.03PURCHASED POWER - WAPApower bill

Department 06 - Expense Total: 328,113.73

Fund 201 - ELECTRIC Total: 328,113.73

Vendor 674300 - MUNICIPAL ENERGY AGENCY OF NE Total: 328,113.73

Vendor: 674400 - MUNICIPAL SUPPLY, INC. OF NE.

Fund: 202 - WATER

Department: 06 - Expense

536.68REPAIRS-WTR MAINS/SERVICE…Brass



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 3/12/2024 - 3/25/2024  Payment Dates: 3/12/2024 - 3/25/2024

3/20/2024 11:11:48 AM Page 16 of 31

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

356.62REPAIRS-WTR MAINS/SERVICE…Brass

572.72REPAIRS-WTR MAINS/SERVICE…Golf Course

Department 06 - Expense Total: 1,466.02

Fund 202 - WATER Total: 1,466.02

Vendor 674400 - MUNICIPAL SUPPLY, INC. OF NE. Total: 1,466.02

Vendor: 679090 - NEBRASKA CHILD SUPPORT PAYMENT CENTE

Fund: 997 - PAYROLL FUND

Department: 02 - Liability

252.00CHILD SUPPORT PAYABLECHILD SUPPORT PAYMENT

462.93CHILD SUPPORT PAYABLECHILD SUPPORT PAYMENT

Department 02 - Liability Total: 714.93

Fund 997 - PAYROLL FUND Total: 714.93

Vendor 679090 - NEBRASKA CHILD SUPPORT PAYMENT CENTE Total: 714.93

Vendor: 996761 - NEBRASKA DEPARTMENT OF REV (PR)

Fund: 997 - PAYROLL FUND

Department: 02 - Liability

16,318.94STATE W/H PAYABLESTATE WITHHOLDING - MAR 24

Department 02 - Liability Total: 16,318.94

Fund 997 - PAYROLL FUND Total: 16,318.94

Vendor 996761 - NEBRASKA DEPARTMENT OF REV (PR) Total: 16,318.94

Vendor: 998723 - NEBRASKA DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE

Fund: 997 - PAYROLL FUND

Department: 02 - Liability

150.00GARNISHMENTS PAYABLETAX LEVY

Department 02 - Liability Total: 150.00

Fund 997 - PAYROLL FUND Total: 150.00

Vendor 998723 - NEBRASKA DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE Total: 150.00

Vendor: 679600 - NEBRASKA DEPT OF REVENUE

Fund: 110 - RV PARK

Department: 02 - Liability

906.74LODGING TAX PAYABLELODGING TAX - FEB 24

Department 02 - Liability Total: 906.74

Fund 110 - RV PARK Total: 906.74

Vendor 679600 - NEBRASKA DEPT OF REVENUE Total: 906.74

Vendor: 679605 - NEBRASKA DEPT. OF REVENUE

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 02 - Liability

26.59SALES TAX PAYABLESALES TAX - FEB 24

Department 02 - Liability Total: 26.59

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 26.59

Fund: 110 - RV PARK

Department: 02 - Liability

1,399.15SALES TAX PAYABLESALES TAX - FEB 24

Department 02 - Liability Total: 1,399.15

Fund 110 - RV PARK Total: 1,399.15

Fund: 201 - ELECTRIC

Department: 02 - Liability

53,323.42SALES TAX PAYABLESALES TAX - FEB 24

Department 02 - Liability Total: 53,323.42

Department: 06 - Expense

946.33DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESSALES TAX - FEB 24

Department 06 - Expense Total: 946.33

Fund 201 - ELECTRIC Total: 54,269.75



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 3/12/2024 - 3/25/2024  Payment Dates: 3/12/2024 - 3/25/2024

3/20/2024 11:11:48 AM Page 17 of 31

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Fund: 202 - WATER

Department: 02 - Liability

1,486.64SALES TAX PAYABLESALES TAX - FEB 24

Department 02 - Liability Total: 1,486.64

Department: 06 - Expense

1,796.07DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESSALES TAX - FEB 24

Department 06 - Expense Total: 1,796.07

Fund 202 - WATER Total: 3,282.71

Fund: 203 - WASTEWATER

Department: 02 - Liability

8,367.45SALES TAX PAYABLESALES TAX - FEB 24

Department 02 - Liability Total: 8,367.45

Fund 203 - WASTEWATER Total: 8,367.45

Fund: 205 - GOLF

Department: 02 - Liability

1,594.91SALES TAX PAYABLESALES TAX - FEB 24

Department 02 - Liability Total: 1,594.91

Fund 205 - GOLF Total: 1,594.91

Fund: 207 - CIVIC CENTER

Department: 02 - Liability

481.47SALES TAX PAYABLESALES TAX - FEB 24

Department 02 - Liability Total: 481.47

Fund 207 - CIVIC CENTER Total: 481.47

Vendor 679605 - NEBRASKA DEPT. OF REVENUE Total: 69,422.03

Vendor: 997289 - NEBRASKA PUBLIC HEALTH ENVIRO LAB

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 32 - Police

315.00STATE & COURT FEESBLOOD ALCOHOL TESTING

Department 32 - Police Total: 315.00

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 315.00

Vendor 997289 - NEBRASKA PUBLIC HEALTH ENVIRO LAB Total: 315.00

Vendor: 996814 - NEBRASKA PUBLIC POWER DISTRICT

Fund: 202 - WATER

Department: 06 - Expense

1,393.26UTILITIESGueck Wells

Department 06 - Expense Total: 1,393.26

Fund 202 - WATER Total: 1,393.26

Vendor 996814 - NEBRASKA PUBLIC POWER DISTRICT Total: 1,393.26

Vendor: 10145 - NEBRASKA STATE FIRE SCHOOL

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 31 - Fire

150.00TRAINING & CONFERENCESfire school registration 1 ff

Department 31 - Fire Total: 150.00

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 150.00

Vendor 10145 - NEBRASKA STATE FIRE SCHOOL Total: 150.00

Vendor: 998744 - NEBRASKA TRAVEL ASSOCIATION

Fund: 109 - TOURISM

Department: 06 - Expense

125.00GVB ADVERTISINGGVB Registration for 2024 NE…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 125.00

Fund 109 - TOURISM Total: 125.00

Vendor 998744 - NEBRASKA TRAVEL ASSOCIATION Total: 125.00



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 3/12/2024 - 3/25/2024  Payment Dates: 3/12/2024 - 3/25/2024

3/20/2024 11:11:48 AM Page 18 of 31

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Vendor: 687700 - NORFOLK LODGE & SUITES

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 31 - Fire

135.00TRAINING & CONFERENCEStrvl expnses chiefs symposium…

Department 31 - Fire Total: 135.00

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 135.00

Vendor 687700 - NORFOLK LODGE & SUITES Total: 135.00

Vendor: 689915 - NORTHWEST PIPE FITTINGS, INC

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 42 - Parks

49.55VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINT2"  DIELECTRIC UNION

Department 42 - Parks Total: 49.55

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 49.55

Fund: 202 - WATER

Department: 06 - Expense

264.75DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESTools

Department 06 - Expense Total: 264.75

Fund 202 - WATER Total: 264.75

Vendor 689915 - NORTHWEST PIPE FITTINGS, INC Total: 314.30

Vendor: 997546 - ONE CALL CONCEPTS, INC

Fund: 130 - STREETS

Department: 06 - Expense

11.86OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVIC…LOCATE FEES-FEBRUARY

Department 06 - Expense Total: 11.86

Fund 130 - STREETS Total: 11.86

Fund: 201 - ELECTRIC

Department: 06 - Expense

11.84OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVIC…LOCATE FEES-FEBRUARY

Department 06 - Expense Total: 11.84

Fund 201 - ELECTRIC Total: 11.84

Fund: 202 - WATER

Department: 06 - Expense

11.84OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVIC…LOCATE FEES-FEBRUARY

Department 06 - Expense Total: 11.84

Fund 202 - WATER Total: 11.84

Fund: 203 - WASTEWATER

Department: 06 - Expense

11.84OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVIC…LOCATE FEES-FEBRUARY

Department 06 - Expense Total: 11.84

Fund 203 - WASTEWATER Total: 11.84

Vendor 997546 - ONE CALL CONCEPTS, INC Total: 47.38

Vendor: 698210 - OREGON TRAIL COMMUNITY FOUNDAT

Fund: 109 - TOURISM

Department: 06 - Expense

2,500.00GVB ADVERTISINGGVB Sponsorship of 2024 OW…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 2,500.00

Fund 109 - TOURISM Total: 2,500.00

Vendor 698210 - OREGON TRAIL COMMUNITY FOUNDAT Total: 2,500.00



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 3/12/2024 - 3/25/2024  Payment Dates: 3/12/2024 - 3/25/2024

3/20/2024 11:11:48 AM Page 19 of 31

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Vendor: 997798 - O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE STORE

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 32 - Police

40.78VEH & EQUIP MAINTEANCEWINSHIELD WIPERS J. SHEPA…

Department 32 - Police Total: 40.78

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 40.78

Vendor 997798 - O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE STORE Total: 40.78

Vendor: 703400 - PANHANDLE CONCRETE PROD. INC.

Fund: 203 - WASTEWATER

Department: 06 - Expense

240.00REPAIRS-WWTPjoint seal

Department 06 - Expense Total: 240.00

Fund 203 - WASTEWATER Total: 240.00

Vendor 703400 - PANHANDLE CONCRETE PROD. INC. Total: 240.00

Vendor: 352150 - PANHANDLE ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICE, INC.

Fund: 202 - WATER

Department: 06 - Expense

75.00LAB SERVICElab

Department 06 - Expense Total: 75.00

Fund 202 - WATER Total: 75.00

Fund: 203 - WASTEWATER

Department: 06 - Expense

642.00LAB SERVICELab

642.00LAB SERVICELab

109.00LAB SERVICElab

Department 06 - Expense Total: 1,393.00

Fund 203 - WASTEWATER Total: 1,393.00

Vendor 352150 - PANHANDLE ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICE, INC. Total: 1,468.00

Vendor: 703750 - PANHANDLE GOLF ASSOCIATION

Fund: 205 - GOLF

Department: 06 - Expense

100.00DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS2024 DUES FOR NEBRASKA P…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 100.00

Fund 205 - GOLF Total: 100.00

Vendor 703750 - PANHANDLE GOLF ASSOCIATION Total: 100.00

Vendor: 703800 - PANHANDLE HUMANE SOCIETY

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 32 - Police

3,168.50ANIMAL CONTROLMONTHLY CONTRIBUTION

Department 32 - Police Total: 3,168.50

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 3,168.50

Vendor 703800 - PANHANDLE HUMANE SOCIETY Total: 3,168.50

Vendor: 527500 - PATTLEN ENTERPRISES, INC

Fund: 205 - GOLF

Department: 06 - Expense

418.78SPRINKLER REPAIRSSPRNKLER BASE, BRASS IMPA…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 418.78

Fund 205 - GOLF Total: 418.78

Vendor 527500 - PATTLEN ENTERPRISES, INC Total: 418.78



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 3/12/2024 - 3/25/2024  Payment Dates: 3/12/2024 - 3/25/2024

3/20/2024 11:11:48 AM Page 20 of 31

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Vendor: 10180 - PETE'S QUICK LUBE

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 32 - Police

49.93VEH & EQUIP MAINTEANCEOIL CHANGE T.ENLOW

Department 32 - Police Total: 49.93

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 49.93

Vendor 10180 - PETE'S QUICK LUBE Total: 49.93

Vendor: 998981 - PLATTE RIVER GLASS

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 42 - Parks

265.00VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINT2010 CHEVY TAHOES--

Department 42 - Parks Total: 265.00

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 265.00

Vendor 998981 - PLATTE RIVER GLASS Total: 265.00

Vendor: 730500 - PLATTE VALLEY BANK

Fund: 106 - DEBT SERVICE

Department: 06 - Expense

843.06TIF PASS THROUGH PAYMENTTIF PASS THRU PAYMENT

Department 06 - Expense Total: 843.06

Fund 106 - DEBT SERVICE Total: 843.06

Vendor 730500 - PLATTE VALLEY BANK Total: 843.06

Vendor: 738470 - POWERPLAN OIB

Fund: 130 - STREETS

Department: 06 - Expense

548.68VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTFilters & Oil

Department 06 - Expense Total: 548.68

Fund 130 - STREETS Total: 548.68

Fund: 204 - SANITATION

Department: 06 - Expense

144.18FUEL, FILTERS & TIRESFILTERS FOR 180G EXCAVATO…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 144.18

Fund 204 - SANITATION Total: 144.18

Vendor 738470 - POWERPLAN OIB Total: 692.86

Vendor: 999785 - PRECISION AIR

Fund: 205 - GOLF

Department: 06 - Expense

375.00RESTAURANT EXPENSEICE MACHINE MAINT

Department 06 - Expense Total: 375.00

Fund 205 - GOLF Total: 375.00

Vendor 999785 - PRECISION AIR Total: 375.00

Vendor: 740605 - PRINT BROKER

Fund: 109 - TOURISM

Department: 06 - Expense

496.77GVB ADVERTISINGGVB portion of 2024 State Golf…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 496.77

Fund 109 - TOURISM Total: 496.77

Vendor 740605 - PRINT BROKER Total: 496.77



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 3/12/2024 - 3/25/2024  Payment Dates: 3/12/2024 - 3/25/2024

3/20/2024 11:11:48 AM Page 21 of 31

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Vendor: 742800 - PROTEX CENTRAL, INC.

Fund: 160 - SPECIAL PROJECTS

Department: 06 - Expense

5,525.49OPERATING SUPPLIESACCESS CONTROL FOR ELECT…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 5,525.49

Fund 160 - SPECIAL PROJECTS Total: 5,525.49

Vendor 742800 - PROTEX CENTRAL, INC. Total: 5,525.49

Vendor: 998154 - PT HOSE AND BEARING

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 34 - Cemetery

15.84VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTT BOLT

Department 34 - Cemetery Total: 15.84

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 15.84

Fund: 130 - STREETS

Department: 06 - Expense

1.74DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESBolts

Department 06 - Expense Total: 1.74

Fund 130 - STREETS Total: 1.74

Vendor 998154 - PT HOSE AND BEARING Total: 17.58

Vendor: 999033 - PVB VISA

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 10 - Administration

40.25DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESC. MARTIN PERSONAL CHARGE…

15.99DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONSZOOM MEETING SUBSCRIPTI…

4.00DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONSMONTHLY SUBSCRIPTION

53.55TRAINING & CONFERENCESFUEL=MIDWINTER CONFEREN…

25.00TRAINING & CONFERENCESFUEL-MIDWINTER CONFEREN…

22.50TRAINING & CONFERENCESPARKING-MIDWINTER CONFE…

261.48TRAINING & CONFERENCESHOTEL-MIDWINTER CONFERE…

39.99DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONSDOCUMENT RETRIEVAL SOFT…

Department 10 - Administration Total: 462.76

Department: 22 - Eng/Bldg Inspection

856.13TRAINING & CONFERENCESLodging- Sergio to GIS Confer…

Department 22 - Eng/Bldg Inspection Total: 856.13

Department: 31 - Fire

150.63DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESEMS supplies FD

2,556.00TRAINING & CONFERENCESConfrnce fees FDIC 4 FF's

1,659.84TRAINING & CONFERENCEStrvl expnses FDIC 4 FF's

Department 31 - Fire Total: 4,366.47

Department: 32 - Police

27.53POSTAGEPOSTAGE FOR EVIDENCE JR

56.88FUELFUEL RG

42.40OFFICE & BUILDING SUPPLIESGUMOUT RG

35.00DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONSMEMBERSHIP RENEWAL KM

35.70POSTAGEPOSTAGE FOR EVIDENCE JR

17.85POSTAGEPOSTAGE FOR EVIDENCE JR

17.85POSTAGEPOSTAGE FOR EVIDENCE

17.85POSTAGEPOSTAGE FOR EVIDENCE JR

40.85POSTAGEPOSTAGE FOR EVIDENCE JM

130.00DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONSYEARLY DUES GH

107.00DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESHOTEL FOR SGT. KRINKEE FUN…

107.00DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESHOTEL ROOM FOR SGT KRINK…

44.43FUELFUEL FOR SGT KRINKEE FUNE…

11.43INVESTGATIVE EXPENSESMEAL FOR CHILD HELD FOR C…

44.46FUELFUEL FOR SGT KRINKEE FUNE…

47.00FUELFUEL FOR SGT KRINKEE FUNE…

22.41FUELFUEL FOR SGT KRINKEE FUNE…



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 3/12/2024 - 3/25/2024  Payment Dates: 3/12/2024 - 3/25/2024

3/20/2024 11:11:48 AM Page 22 of 31

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

23.00FUELFUEL FOR SGT KRINKEE FUNE…

36.00FUELFUEL FOR SGT KRINKEE FUNE…

38.02FUELFUEL FOR SGT KRINKEE FUNE…

Department 32 - Police Total: 902.66

Department: 42 - Parks

184.00TRAINING & CONFERENCESCASPER CONFERENCE -ANTH…

184.00TRAINING & CONFERENCESCASPER CONFERENCE JORDAN…

15.50OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVIC…CRIMINAL HISTORY RECORD …

60.00FUELGOOD TO GO

7.50OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVIC…PRE EMPLOYMENT DRIVING C…

434.97UNIFORMS & CLOTHINGNEW EMPLOYEE CLOTHING

95.00TRAINING & CONFERENCESPESTICIDE SAFETY EDUCATION

Department 42 - Parks Total: 980.97

Department: 44 - Library

72.00IT SUPPORT2 microsoft office for laptops

Department 44 - Library Total: 72.00

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 7,640.99

Fund: 109 - TOURISM

Department: 06 - Expense

321.85GVB ADVERTISINGDir. of Tourism-March City Cr…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 321.85

Fund 109 - TOURISM Total: 321.85

Fund: 130 - STREETS

Department: 06 - Expense

44.31GASOLINEGas for Asphalt Conference

Department 06 - Expense Total: 44.31

Fund 130 - STREETS Total: 44.31

Fund: 201 - ELECTRIC

Department: 06 - Expense

175.00TRAINING & CONFERENCESMesa School Elliott

175.00TRAINING & CONFERENCESMesa School

1,875.27SAFETY SUPPLIES & UNIFORMSRescue kit

408.40DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESRigging sling

Department 06 - Expense Total: 2,633.67

Fund 201 - ELECTRIC Total: 2,633.67

Fund: 203 - WASTEWATER

Department: 06 - Expense

336.67VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTsewer jet seal

82.46SAFETY SUPPLIES & UNIFORMSWork Shirts

Department 06 - Expense Total: 419.13

Fund 203 - WASTEWATER Total: 419.13

Fund: 204 - SANITATION

Department: 06 - Expense

182.98DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESG. PETERSON -PERSONAL-REI…

325.00TRAINING & CONFERENCESNWEA SWANA SPRING CONF…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 507.98

Fund 204 - SANITATION Total: 507.98

Fund: 207 - CIVIC CENTER

Department: 06 - Expense

144.92DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESCAKE-KELLER RECEPTION

Department 06 - Expense Total: 144.92

Fund 207 - CIVIC CENTER Total: 144.92

Vendor 999033 - PVB VISA Total: 11,712.85



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 3/12/2024 - 3/25/2024  Payment Dates: 3/12/2024 - 3/25/2024

3/20/2024 11:11:48 AM Page 23 of 31

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Vendor: 10133 - QUADIENT LEASING USA

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 10 - Administration

840.00LEASE & RENTAL PAYMENTPOSTAGE METER LEASE 4/12/…

Department 10 - Administration Total: 840.00

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 840.00

Vendor 10133 - QUADIENT LEASING USA Total: 840.00

Vendor: 750100 - R & C WELDING & FABRICATION

Fund: 201 - ELECTRIC

Department: 06 - Expense

265.00DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIEScrane rent

Department 06 - Expense Total: 265.00

Fund 201 - ELECTRIC Total: 265.00

Vendor 750100 - R & C WELDING & FABRICATION Total: 265.00

Vendor: 760389 - REGIONAL CARE INC.

Fund: 800 - HEALTH INSURANCE

Department: 06 - Expense

3,707.22CLAIMS EXPENSECLAIMS 3/12/24

1,512.54FLEX BENEFIT EXPENSEFLEX CARD CLAIMS 3/12/24

33,159.02CLAIMS EXPENSECLAIMS 3/19/24

424.31FLEX BENEFIT EXPENSEFLEX CARD CLAIMS 3/19/24

Department 06 - Expense Total: 38,803.09

Fund 800 - HEALTH INSURANCE Total: 38,803.09

Vendor 760389 - REGIONAL CARE INC. Total: 38,803.09

Vendor: 369890 - RIVERSTONE BANK

Fund: 997 - PAYROLL FUND

Department: 02 - Liability

576.32IBEW UNION DUES PAYABLEPAYROLL CLAIMS

Department 02 - Liability Total: 576.32

Fund 997 - PAYROLL FUND Total: 576.32

Vendor 369890 - RIVERSTONE BANK Total: 576.32

Vendor: 999762 - RON'S TOWING & RECOVERY, LLC

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 32 - Police

200.00TOWING & STORAGEPD TOW OSCAR SALAZAR

200.00TOWING & STORAGEPD TOW CHEV SILVERADO

200.00TOWING & STORAGEPD TOW- 24 VOLKSWAGEN G…

Department 32 - Police Total: 600.00

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 600.00

Vendor 999762 - RON'S TOWING & RECOVERY, LLC Total: 600.00

Vendor: 793200 - SANDBERG IMPLEMENT, INC.

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 42 - Parks

108.35VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTTRIMMERS

Department 42 - Parks Total: 108.35

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 108.35

Fund: 205 - GOLF

Department: 06 - Expense

20.19BUILDING/GROUND MAINTMATS

18.70GOLF EQUIPMENT REPAIRPARTS FOR CHAINSAW

Department 06 - Expense Total: 38.89

Fund 205 - GOLF Total: 38.89

Vendor 793200 - SANDBERG IMPLEMENT, INC. Total: 147.24



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 3/12/2024 - 3/25/2024  Payment Dates: 3/12/2024 - 3/25/2024

3/20/2024 11:11:48 AM Page 24 of 31

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Vendor: 999787 - SARAH WYNN

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 44 - Library

425.00OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVIC…Monthly cleaning service-Janu…

Department 44 - Library Total: 425.00

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 425.00

Vendor 999787 - SARAH WYNN Total: 425.00

Vendor: 803125 - SCB. COUNTY AMBULANCE SERVICE

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 39 - Ambulance & Emerg Mgmt

316.23AMBULANCEAMBULANCE CONTRACT

Department 39 - Ambulance & Emerg Mgmt Total: 316.23

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 316.23

Vendor 803125 - SCB. COUNTY AMBULANCE SERVICE Total: 316.23

Vendor: 803700 - SCB. COUNTY SHERIFF OFFICE

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 32 - Police

20.64STATE & COURT FEESCIVIL PAPERS - M. SECKINGER

9.00STATE & COURT FEESCIVIIL PAPERS R. SECKINGER

6.00STATE & COURT FEESCIVIL PAPERS Q. BROGERG

6.00STATE & COURT FEESCIVIL PAPERS A. MILLER

22.20STATE & COURT FEESCIVIL PAPERS M. RAMIREZ

20.80STATE & COURT FEESCIVIL PAPERS A. ROOSE

9.00STATE & COURT FEESCIVIL PAPERS L.RAMOS

20.80STATE & COURT FEESCIVIL PAPERS Z. DEINES

9.00STATE & COURT FEESCIVIL PAPERS C. VANDERVEEN

20.80STATE & COURT FEESCIVIL PAPERS T.ADAMS

9.00STATE & COURT FEESCIVIL PAPERS C.FARR

22.20STATE & COURT FEESCIVIL PAPERS K.MIDDLESWART

22.20STATE & COURT FEESCIVIL PAPERS L.HADDOX

Department 32 - Police Total: 197.64

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 197.64

Vendor 803700 - SCB. COUNTY SHERIFF OFFICE Total: 197.64

Vendor: 803350 - SCOTTS BLUFF COUNTY COURT

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 32 - Police

34.00STATE & COURT FEESCOUNTY COURT COSTS

Department 32 - Police Total: 34.00

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 34.00

Vendor 803350 - SCOTTS BLUFF COUNTY COURT Total: 34.00

Vendor: 804250 - SCOTTSBLUFF-GERING UNITED WAY

Fund: 997 - PAYROLL FUND

Department: 02 - Liability

230.67UNITED WAY PAYABLEPAYROLL CLAIMS

Department 02 - Liability Total: 230.67

Fund 997 - PAYROLL FUND Total: 230.67

Vendor 804250 - SCOTTSBLUFF-GERING UNITED WAY Total: 230.67

Vendor: 808600 - SENIOR CITIZENS CENTER

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 10 - Administration

1,000.00SENIOR CITIZEN CENTERMONTHLY FINANCIAL SUPPO…

Department 10 - Administration Total: 1,000.00

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 1,000.00

Vendor 808600 - SENIOR CITIZENS CENTER Total: 1,000.00



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 3/12/2024 - 3/25/2024  Payment Dates: 3/12/2024 - 3/25/2024

3/20/2024 11:11:48 AM Page 25 of 31

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Vendor: 976200 - SHAWNA WINCHELL

Fund: 207 - CIVIC CENTER

Department: 06 - Expense

690.00BUILDING/GROUNDS MAINTCLEANING SERVICES

Department 06 - Expense Total: 690.00

Fund 207 - CIVIC CENTER Total: 690.00

Vendor 976200 - SHAWNA WINCHELL Total: 690.00

Vendor: 812500 - SHERWIN WILLIAMS

Fund: 204 - SANITATION

Department: 06 - Expense

819.80CONTAINERSPAINT FOR DUMPSTERS.

Department 06 - Expense Total: 819.80

Fund 204 - SANITATION Total: 819.80

Fund: 205 - GOLF

Department: 06 - Expense

49.21BUILDING/GROUND MAINTPAINT BRUSHES & PAINT

Department 06 - Expense Total: 49.21

Fund 205 - GOLF Total: 49.21

Vendor 812500 - SHERWIN WILLIAMS Total: 869.01

Vendor: 820400 - SIMMONS OLSEN LAW FIRM, P.C.

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 32 - Police

1,500.00STATE & COURT FEESCITY PROSECUTOR FEES

Department 32 - Police Total: 1,500.00

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 1,500.00

Fund: 106 - DEBT SERVICE

Department: 06 - Expense

192.50LEGAL SERVICESTIF GENERAL LEGAL

Department 06 - Expense Total: 192.50

Fund 106 - DEBT SERVICE Total: 192.50

Vendor 820400 - SIMMONS OLSEN LAW FIRM, P.C. Total: 1,692.50

Vendor: 824150 - SIRCHIE ACQUISITION COMPANY, LLC

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 32 - Police

271.18DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESEVIDENCE SUPPLIES

Department 32 - Police Total: 271.18

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 271.18

Vendor 824150 - SIRCHIE ACQUISITION COMPANY, LLC Total: 271.18

Vendor: 999735 - SUNBELT SOLOMON

Fund: 201 - ELECTRIC

Department: 01 - Asset

-1,891.62INVENTORYKva credit

Department 01 - Asset Total: -1,891.62

Department: 06 - Expense

82,033.267200V CONVERSIONtransformers

432.00PCB TESTING AND DISPOSALPCB lab charge

Department 06 - Expense Total: 82,465.26

Fund 201 - ELECTRIC Total: 80,573.64

Vendor 999735 - SUNBELT SOLOMON Total: 80,573.64



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 3/12/2024 - 3/25/2024  Payment Dates: 3/12/2024 - 3/25/2024

3/20/2024 11:11:48 AM Page 26 of 31

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Vendor: 875990 - TAYLOR MADE GOLF COMPANY

Fund: 205 - GOLF

Department: 06 - Expense

4,670.50PRO SHOP MERCHANDISEPRO SHOP MERCHANDISE

Department 06 - Expense Total: 4,670.50

Fund 205 - GOLF Total: 4,670.50

Vendor 875990 - TAYLOR MADE GOLF COMPANY Total: 4,670.50

Vendor: 878145 - TEAM CHEVROLET

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 32 - Police

375.00WING VEHICLE LEASEAPRIL 2024 WING LEASE K.MA…

Department 32 - Police Total: 375.00

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 375.00

Vendor 878145 - TEAM CHEVROLET Total: 375.00

Vendor: 10266 - TERESA TOSH

Fund: 207 - CIVIC CENTER

Department: 06 - Expense

5,416.67MANAGEMENT CONTRACTMANAGEMENT CONTRACT

Department 06 - Expense Total: 5,416.67

Fund 207 - CIVIC CENTER Total: 5,416.67

Vendor 10266 - TERESA TOSH Total: 5,416.67

Vendor: 236300 - TERRY CARPENTER, INC.

Fund: 202 - WATER

Department: 06 - Expense

650.00LEASE EXPENSEWATER WELL LAND RENT

Department 06 - Expense Total: 650.00

Fund 202 - WATER Total: 650.00

Vendor 236300 - TERRY CARPENTER, INC. Total: 650.00

Vendor: 10275 - THE YOGA COLLECTIVE

Fund: 997 - PAYROLL FUND

Department: 02 - Liability

65.00YOGA COLLECTIVEMONTHLY MEMBERSHIP DUES…

Department 02 - Liability Total: 65.00

Fund 997 - PAYROLL FUND Total: 65.00

Vendor 10275 - THE YOGA COLLECTIVE Total: 65.00

Vendor: 907300 - TWIN CITY AUTO, INC

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 42 - Parks

47.76VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTboss wing springs

606.22VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTBOSS EYE BOLT KIT,CUTTING …

363.58VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTCUTTING EDGE

496.36VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTLIGHTS FOR CAN AM/BLADES …

Department 42 - Parks Total: 1,513.92

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 1,513.92

Vendor 907300 - TWIN CITY AUTO, INC Total: 1,513.92

Vendor: 999019 - VALLEY AUTO LOCATORS LLC

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 32 - Police

371.13VEH & EQUIP MAINTEANCEPATROL CAR REPAIR R. SMITH

212.49VEH & EQUIP MAINTEANCEOIL CHANGE / REPAIR PATROL…

255.48VEH & EQUIP MAINTEANCEOIL CHANGE



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 3/12/2024 - 3/25/2024  Payment Dates: 3/12/2024 - 3/25/2024

3/20/2024 11:11:48 AM Page 27 of 31

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

53.02VEH & EQUIP MAINTEANCEWIND SHEILD WIPERS J. ROGE…

Department 32 - Police Total: 892.12

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 892.12

Vendor 999019 - VALLEY AUTO LOCATORS LLC Total: 892.12

Vendor: 777035 - W & R INC.

Fund: 203 - WASTEWATER

Department: 06 - Expense

489.50REPAIRS-WWTPFuses

Department 06 - Expense Total: 489.50

Fund 203 - WASTEWATER Total: 489.50

Fund: 207 - CIVIC CENTER

Department: 06 - Expense

180.00OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVIC…TRAINING ON LIGHTING SYST…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 180.00

Fund 207 - CIVIC CENTER Total: 180.00

Vendor 777035 - W & R INC. Total: 669.50

Vendor: 942350 - WESTERN COOPERATIVE COMPANY

Fund: 130 - STREETS

Department: 06 - Expense

33.54DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESRubber Gloves

19.43DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESPropane

Department 06 - Expense Total: 52.97

Fund 130 - STREETS Total: 52.97

Fund: 204 - SANITATION

Department: 06 - Expense

66.15FUEL, FILTERS & TIRESPROPANE FOR FORKLIFT.

96.08FUEL, FILTERS & TIRESPROPANE FOR FORKLIFT.

2,713.76FUEL, FILTERS & TIRES662.7 GALLONS #1 DIESEL.

1,289.10FUEL, FILTERS & TIRES314.8 GALLONS OF #1 DIESEL.

1,727.28FUEL, FILTERS & TIRES421.8 GALLONS OF #1 DIESEL.

Department 06 - Expense Total: 5,892.37

Fund 204 - SANITATION Total: 5,892.37

Vendor 942350 - WESTERN COOPERATIVE COMPANY Total: 5,945.34

Vendor: 954500 - WHOLESALE MOTIVE SERVICE

Fund: 204 - SANITATION

Department: 06 - Expense

176.45CONTAINERSBED LINER FOR GREEN DUMP…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 176.45

Fund 204 - SANITATION Total: 176.45

Vendor 954500 - WHOLESALE MOTIVE SERVICE Total: 176.45

Vendor: 999024 - YANDA'S MUSIC INC

Fund: 207 - CIVIC CENTER

Department: 06 - Expense

325.00OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVIC…SERVICE CALL-SOUND SYSTEM

Department 06 - Expense Total: 325.00

Fund 207 - CIVIC CENTER Total: 325.00

Vendor 999024 - YANDA'S MUSIC INC Total: 325.00



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 3/12/2024 - 3/25/2024  Payment Dates: 3/12/2024 - 3/25/2024

3/20/2024 11:11:48 AM Page 28 of 31

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Vendor: 994100 - YMCA OF SCOTTSBLUFF

Fund: 997 - PAYROLL FUND

Department: 02 - Liability

994.00YMCA FITNESS PAYABLEMONTHLY MEMBERSHIP DUES…

Department 02 - Liability Total: 994.00

Fund 997 - PAYROLL FUND Total: 994.00

Vendor 994100 - YMCA OF SCOTTSBLUFF Total: 994.00

Grand Total: 889,444.99



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 3/12/2024 - 3/25/2024  Payment Dates: 3/12/2024 - 3/25/2024

3/20/2024 11:11:48 AM Page 29 of 31

Report Summary

Fund Summary

 Payment AmountFund Expense Amount

101 - GENERAL 26.5933,143.27

106 - DEBT SERVICE 843.061,035.56

109 - TOURISM 0.003,443.62

110 - RV PARK 2,305.893,211.68

130 - STREETS 0.0054,784.17

160 - SPECIAL PROJECTS 0.005,525.49

201 - ELECTRIC 54,269.75500,255.84

202 - WATER 3,282.718,156.41

203 - WASTEWATER 8,367.4512,126.18

204 - SANITATION 0.0065,082.33

205 - GOLF 1,594.9129,166.31

207 - CIVIC CENTER 481.477,311.48

800 - HEALTH INSURANCE 38,803.0938,803.09

997 - PAYROLL FUND 111,199.56127,399.56

221,174.48Grand Total: 889,444.99

Account Summary

 Payment AmountAccount Number Account Name Expense Amount

101-02-2070 SALES TAX PAYABLE 26.5926.59

101-10-6213 TRAINING & CONFEREN… 0.00362.53

101-10-6215 COUNCIL CONF & TRAVEL 0.00121.70

101-10-6225 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 0.0059.98

101-10-6230 IT SUPPORT 0.00900.00

101-10-6300 DEPT OPERATING SUPPL… 0.0040.25

101-10-6305 OFFICE & BUILDING SUP… 0.0091.90

101-10-6350 BUILDING/GROUND MA… 0.0068.16

101-10-6475 LEASE & RENTAL PAYME… 0.00840.00

101-10-6563 SENIOR CITIZEN CENTER 0.001,000.00

101-10-6645 PUBLICATIONS 0.00238.70

101-22-6213 TRAINING & CONFEREN… 0.001,261.13

101-31-6213 TRAINING & CONFEREN… 0.004,676.14

101-31-6300 DEPT OPERATING SUPPL… 0.00200.30

101-31-6340 VEH & EQUIPMENT MAI… 0.0056.71

101-31-6410 UNIFORMS/PPE 0.00494.00

101-32-6225 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 0.00165.00

101-32-6300 DEPT OPERATING SUPPL… 0.00485.18

101-32-6305 OFFICE & BUILDING SUP… 0.00110.46

101-32-6307 POSTAGE 0.00304.64

101-32-6308 INVESTGATIVE EXPENSES 0.0011.43

101-32-6310 PHONE & INTERNET 0.001,586.14

101-32-6320 FUEL 0.00312.20

101-32-6330 WING VEHICLE LEASE 0.00375.00

101-32-6340 VEH & EQUIP MAINTEA… 0.00982.83

101-32-6410 UNIFORMS/PPE 0.00300.00

101-32-6515 STATE & COURT FEES 0.002,046.64

101-32-6545 TOWING & STORAGE 0.00970.00

101-32-6640 OTHER PROFESSIONAL S… 0.00165.43

101-32-6670 ANIMAL CONTROL 0.003,168.50

101-34-6300 DEPT OPERATING SUPPL… 0.0041.90

101-34-6340 VEH & EQUIPMENT MAI… 0.0054.87

101-39-6665 AMBULANCE 0.00316.23

101-42-6213 TRAINING & CONFEREN… 0.00463.00

101-42-6300 DEPT OPERATING SUPPL… 0.00261.06

101-42-6320 FUEL 0.0060.00

101-42-6340 VEH & EQUIPMENT MAI… 0.002,934.53

101-42-6350 BUILDING/GROUND MA… 0.00107.91

101-42-6410 UNIFORMS & CLOTHING 0.00434.97



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 3/12/2024 - 3/25/2024  Payment Dates: 3/12/2024 - 3/25/2024

3/20/2024 11:11:48 AM Page 30 of 31

Account Summary

 Payment AmountAccount Number Account Name Expense Amount

101-42-6490 DOG PARK EXPENSE 0.00150.00

101-42-6551 EVERGREEN GREENHOU… 0.004,530.96

101-42-6640 OTHER PROFESSIONAL S… 0.0023.00

101-44-6230 IT SUPPORT 0.00191.00

101-44-6300 DEPT OPERATING SUPPL… 0.001,011.19

101-44-6305 OFFICE & BUILDING SUP… 0.00200.26

101-44-6640 OTHER PROFESSIONAL S… 0.00425.00

101-44-6651 BOOKS 0.00515.85

106-06-6569 TIF PASS THROUGH PAY… 843.06843.06

106-06-6633 LEGAL SERVICES 0.00192.50

109-06-6649 GVB ADVERTISING 0.003,443.62

110-02-2070 SALES TAX PAYABLE 1,399.151,399.15

110-02-2072 LODGING TAX PAYABLE 906.74906.74

110-02-2073 OCCUPATION TAX PAYA… 0.00719.06

110-06-6305 DEPT OPERATING SUPPL… 0.00186.73

130-06-6213 TRAINING & CONFEREN… 0.00579.80

130-06-6300 DEPT OPERATING SUPPL… 0.00-306.48

130-06-6324 GASOLINE 0.0044.31

130-06-6344 CAPITAL OUTLAY EQUIP… 0.0033,832.50

130-06-6345 VEH & EQUIPMENT MAI… 0.00723.43

130-06-6640 OTHER PROFESSIONAL S… 0.0011.86

130-06-6932 STREET MAINTENANCE &… 0.0019,898.75

160-06-6300 OPERATING SUPPLIES 0.005,525.49

201-01-1270 INVENTORY 0.0026,791.94

201-02-2070 SALES TAX PAYABLE 53,323.4253,323.42

201-06-6213 TRAINING & CONFEREN… 0.00350.00

201-06-6230 IT SUPPORT 0.0059.50

201-06-6300 DEPT OPERATING SUPPL… 946.332,099.04

201-06-6326 SAFETY 0.005,115.39

201-06-6350 BUILDING/GROUND MA… 0.0050.45

201-06-6545 7200V CONVERSION 0.0082,033.26

201-06-6561 SAFETY SUPPLIES & UNI… 0.001,875.27

201-06-6615 PCB TESTING AND DISPO… 0.00432.00

201-06-6640 OTHER PROFESSIONAL S… 0.0011.84

201-06-6720 PURCHASED POWER - W… 0.00328,113.73

202-02-2070 SALES TAX PAYABLE 1,486.641,486.64

202-06-6213 TRAINING & CONFEREN… 0.00390.00

202-06-6300 DEPT OPERATING SUPPL… 1,796.072,461.57

202-06-6326 SAFETY SUPPLIES & UNF… 0.0025.99

202-06-6330 UTILITIES 0.001,393.26

202-06-6355 REPAIRS - WELLS 0.007.59

202-06-6370 REPAIRS-WTR MAINS/SE… 0.001,654.52

202-06-6475 LEASE EXPENSE 0.00650.00

202-06-6615 LAB SERVICE 0.0075.00

202-06-6640 OTHER PROFESSIONAL S… 0.0011.84

203-02-2070 SALES TAX PAYABLE 8,367.458,367.45

203-06-6230 IT SUPPORT 0.0059.50

203-06-6300 DEPT OPERATING SUPPL… 0.00615.38

203-06-6326 SAFETY SUPPLIES & UNI… 0.0082.46

203-06-6345 VEH & EQUIPMENT MAI… 0.00336.67

203-06-6356 REPAIRS-WWTP 0.001,259.88

203-06-6615 LAB SERVICE 0.001,393.00

203-06-6640 OTHER PROFESSIONAL S… 0.0011.84

204-06-6213 TRAINING & CONFEREN… 0.00325.00

204-06-6300 DEPT OPERATING SUPPL… 0.0022,409.51

204-06-6305 OFFICE & BUILDING SUP… 0.00685.79

204-06-6320 FUEL, FILTERS & TIRES 0.006,507.15

204-06-6344 CAPITAL OUTLAY EQUIP… 0.0033,832.50



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 3/12/2024 - 3/25/2024  Payment Dates: 3/12/2024 - 3/25/2024

3/20/2024 11:11:48 AM Page 31 of 31

Account Summary

 Payment AmountAccount Number Account Name Expense Amount

204-06-6350 BUILDING/GROUND MA… 0.00216.34

204-06-6450 PROPERTY INSURANCE 0.00-729.19

204-06-6542 LANDFILL EQUIP MAINT 0.00394.69

204-06-6575 CONTAINERS 0.001,440.54

205-02-2070 SALES TAX PAYABLE 1,594.911,594.91

205-06-6225 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 0.00100.00

205-06-6300 DEPT OPERATING SUPPL… 0.004,356.59

205-06-6305 OFFICE & BUILDING SUP… 0.00150.00

205-06-6326 SAFETY 0.0071.64

205-06-6345 GOLF EQUIPMENT REPA… 0.002,038.39

205-06-6348 RESTAURANT EXPENSE 0.00375.00

205-06-6350 BUILDING/GROUND MA… 0.0069.40

205-06-6358 SPRINKLER REPAIRS 0.00418.78

205-06-6360 PRO SHOP MERCHANDISE 0.0019,991.60

207-02-2070 SALES TAX PAYABLE 481.47481.47

207-06-6106 MANAGEMENT CONTRA… 0.005,416.67

207-06-6300 DEPT OPERATING SUPPL… 0.00152.91

207-06-6350 BUILDING/GROUNDS MA… 0.00690.00

207-06-6640 OTHER PROFESSIONAL S… 0.00570.43

800-06-6132 CLAIMS EXPENSE 36,866.2436,866.24

800-06-6320 FLEX BENEFIT EXPENSE 1,936.851,936.85

997-02-2300 FEDERAL W/H PAYABLE 16,667.0116,667.01

997-02-2301 FICA PAYABLE 33,348.7233,348.72

997-02-2302 STATE W/H PAYABLE 16,318.9416,318.94

997-02-2310 HSA PAYABLE 13,673.4113,673.41

997-02-2320 UNITED WAY PAYABLE 230.67230.67

997-02-2330 IBEW UNION DUES PAY… 576.32576.32

997-02-2346 POLICE UNION DUES PA… 584.00584.00

997-02-2367 VISION INS PAYABLE 605.16605.16

997-02-2371 GOLF MEMBERSHIP PAY… 0.0015,000.00

997-02-2372 POOL MEMBERSHIP PAY… 0.001,200.00

997-02-2375 GARNISHMENTS PAYABLE 150.00150.00

997-02-2376 CHILD SUPPORT PAYABLE 714.93714.93

997-02-2380 PENSION PAYABLE 26,823.4026,823.40

997-02-2395 YMCA FITNESS PAYABLE 994.00994.00

997-02-2397 ELITE HEALTH PAYABLE 162.00162.00

997-02-2398 24/7 FITNESS PAYABLE 286.00286.00

997-02-2399 YOGA COLLECTIVE 65.0065.00

Grand Total: 221,174.48889,444.99

Project Account Summary

 Payment AmountProject Account Key Expense Amount

**None** 221,174.48889,069.99

301206330 0.00375.00

Grand Total: 221,174.48889,444.99

Utility Bill Refunds                   375.05
Total Claims                     889,820.04



Account # Contact Refund Amount

04-0480-01 ROBERT ANDERSON 63.17$                             

01-0347-01 SKIPPERS CUPBOARD INC/ STEVE MORGHEIM 148.14$                           

04-1080-48 STEVEN WEIMER 48.53$                             

15-1380-31 KEVIN UGLOW 21.22$                             

04-1120-65 JOSEPH A THIEL 28.11$                             

19-0850-00 JOYCE LANA 60.52$                             

08-0850-17 JOSHUA D WILSON 5.36$                               

375.05$                             

UTILITY BILL REFUNDS



Agenda Item Summary 
 

For the meeting of: March 25, 2024 

Agenda item title: File for record NPDES Annual Report for the Cities of Gering and Terrytown, 
Nebraska  

Submitted by: Pat Heath, City Administrator and Leann Sato, Stormwater Specialist    

Explanation of the agenda item: 
The NPDES Annual Report is required to be submitted by March 31, 2024. 
Both Mayor Ewing and Mayor Perales have signed the report prepared by 
Leann Sato, Stormwater Specialist.      

Board/Commission/Staff recommendation: File for record Annual Stormwater Report.  
 

Does this item require the expenditure of funds?  yes        X no 
Are funds budgeted?  yes        X no 
If no, comments:  

Estimated Amount  

Amount Budgeted  

Department 
Account  
Account Description 

 

 

 
Approval of funds available:                    
 City Treasurer/Finance Director 
Does this item require a resolution or an ordinance?  yes     X no 

If a resolution or ordinance is required, it must be attached.  

Please list all names and addresses of those to be notified.  

 

 

 
Approved for submittal: 

                                         Kathy Welfl, City Clerk  

 Mayor, City Council member, City Administrator, City Clerk 
 
Referred to: 

 
 
Committee 

 
All Agenda Item Summaries and the required attachments are due by Noon on the Wednesday prior to the Council 
meeting.  If the Wednesday prior to the City Council is a holiday, the deadline is Tuesday at Noon. 



































Agenda Item Summary 
 

For the meeting of: March 25, 2024 

Agenda item title: Consider Approval of Occupation Tax Grant Fund Request for the Gering Volunteer Fire 
Department  

Submitted by: Karla Niedan-Streeks, Director of Tourism 

Explanation of the agenda item: 

Gering Volunteer Fire Department is requesting $11,250.00 for expenses to 
host the 2024 Nebraska Volunteer Firefighters Association Conference in 
Gering October 17-20, 2024. The conference will bring 200 out-of-town 
volunteer firefighters from across the state for a three and a half day event; 
generating 250+ new lodging overnights at Gering hotels. They will also utilize 
the Gering Civic Center, Gering Fire Department and Weborg 21 Convention 
Center for conference events.  The requested Occ Tax Grant Funds will be 
used to off-set conference expenses that include intracity transportation, 
meals, welcome event and facility rental fees.  Occ Tax Grant Funds will be 
matched by conference sponsorships and advertising sales in the conference 
program. 

Board/Commission/Staff recommendation: 
The Occ Tax Grant Review Committee (Gering Visitors Bureau 
Board of Directors) recommends funding the Gering Volunteer 
Fire Department in the amount of $11,250.00. 

 

Does this item require the expenditure of funds?     X yes      no 
Are funds budgeted?     X yes      no 
If no, comments:  

Estimated Amount $11,250.00 

Amount Budgeted  

Department 
Account  
Account Description 

 

109-06-6650 

Occ Tax Tourism Promotion-City Entities 

Approval of funds available:                      Lyndsey Mathews, Finance Director  
 City Treasurer/Finance Director 
Does this item require a resolution or an ordinance?       yes       X  no 
If a resolution or ordinance is required, it must be attached.  

Please list all names and addresses of those to be notified.  
GVFD 

 

 
Approved for submittal: 

                        Kathy Welfl, City Clerk 

 Mayor, City Council member, City Administrator, City Clerk 
 
Referred to: 

Occupation Tax Grant Review 
Committee (GVB Board of Directors) 

 
Committee 

 
All Agenda Item Summaries and the required attachments are due by Noon on the Wednesday prior to the 
Council meeting.  If the Wednesday prior to the City Council is a holiday, the deadline is Tuesday at Noon. 









Agenda Item Summary 
 

For the meeting of: March 25, 2024 

Agenda item title: Consider Approval of Occupation Tax Grant Fund Request for the Western Nebraska 
Pioneers Baseball Club 

Submitted by: Karla Niedan-Streeks, Director of Tourism 

Explanation of the agenda item: 

Western Nebraska Pioneers Baseball Club is requesting $42,492.00 in 
assistance for the 2024 season for team stipends, partial facility rental and 
funding for staff for the regular 36-game season along with four (4) special 
events planned in 2024.  Special events include hosting a Colorado 
motorcoach tour group in July, an 18U youth baseball tournament in June, a 
boxing event in September and a Fiestas Patrias event in September. 

Board/Commission/Staff recommendation: 

The Occ Tax Grant Review Committee (Gering Visitors Bureau 
Board of Directors) verified that as of December 29, 2023; the 
Western Nebraska Pioneers Baseball Club is operating as a non-
profit under Section 501(c)(3) of the IRC (Internal Revenue Code) 
as required for Occ Tax Grant funding. The Occ Tax Grant 
Review Committee recommends funding the Western Nebraska 
Pioneers Baseball Club in the amount of $25,000.00 for 
expenses of the 2024 season for special events to include the 
July 20, 2024 motorcoach tour, the June youth baseball 
tournament, the September Boxing Event and September Fiestas 
Patrias.  The Committee also recommends, with Council’s 
approval, that 50% ($12,500.00) of the grant funds be awarded to 
the applicant in advance of the special events with the balance of 
the grant funds to be awarded after the 2024 special events have 
occurred, contingent upon the City receiving and approving the 
required receipts and payment of expenses documentation. 

 

Does this item require the expenditure of funds?       X yes      no 
Are funds budgeted?       X yes      no 
If no, comments:  

Estimated Amount $25,000.00 

Amount Budgeted  

Department 
Account  
Account Description 

 

109-06-6653 

Occ Tax Tourism Promotion-Outside Entities 

Approval of funds available:                    Lyndsey Mathews, Finance Director  
 City Treasurer/Finance Director 
Does this item require a resolution or an ordinance?       yes        X no 
If a resolution or ordinance is required, it must be attached.  

Please list all names and addresses of those to be notified.  
Applicant  

 
Approved for submittal: 

                Kathy Welfl, City Clerk                

 
 

Mayor, City Council member, City Administrator, City Clerk 



 
Referred to: 

Occupation Tax Grant Review 
Committee (GVB Board of Directors) 

 
Committee 

 
All Agenda Item Summaries and the required attachments are due by Noon on the Wednesday prior to the 
Council meeting.  If the Wednesday prior to the City Council is a holiday, the deadline is Tuesday at Noon. 









Agenda Item Summary 

For the meeting of: March 25, 2024 

Agenda item title: Reject all bids received February 6, 2024 for Two Ram Baler - Sanitation Department 
Submitted by: Steve Mount, Environmental Services Director 

Explanation of the agenda item: 

Staff advertised for RFPs for a Current Production Model Solid Waste Two 
Ram Baler in January of 2024.  A bid opening was held on February 6, 2024. 
Two bids were received but both were well over the budgeted amount for this 
expenditure.  Staff modified the specifications allowing for a narrow body two 
ram baler, hoping to bring the cost down.  The bids received from the first bid 
opening need to be formally rejected before proceeding with approval of the 
purchase of a two ram baler (with the new specifications).  

Board/Commission/Staff recommendation: Reject all bids for a Current Production Model Two Ram Baler
that were received for a bid opening held on February 6, 2024. 

yes   X no 
yes   X no 

yes     X no 

Does this item require the expenditure of funds? 
Are funds budgeted? 
If no, comments: 
Estimated Amount 
Amount Budgeted 
Department 
Account  
Account Description 

Approval of funds available: 

City Treasurer/Finance Director 
Does this item require a resolution or an ordinance? 
If a resolution or ordinance is required, it must be attached. 

Please list all names and addresses of those to be notified. 
Recovery Systems Co. 

Approved for submittal: 
Kathy Welfl, City Clerk 

Mayor, City Council member, City Administrator, City Clerk 

Referred to: Committee 

All Agenda Item Summaries and the required attachments are due by Noon on the Wednesday prior to the Council 
meeting.  If the Wednesday prior to the City Council is a holiday, the deadline is Tuesday at Noon. 



Agenda Item Summary 

For the meeting of: March 25, 2024 

Agenda item title: Award bid for Current Production Model Solid Waste Narrow Body Two Ram Baler - 
Sanitation Department 

Submitted by: Steve Mount, Environmental Services Director 

Explanation of the agenda item: 

Staff advertised for RFPs for a Current Production Model Narrow Body Solid 
Waste Two Ram Baler in February and March of 2024.  A public bid opening 
was held on March 14, 2024.  Two bids were received:  

Altitude Recycling: $559,500 less $20,000 for trade of old baler for a total of 
$539,500.  Delivery 40-42 weeks (early 2025).  

Recovery Systems: $539,410 - they will sell the existing baler for the City 
(ranging anywhere from $20,000 to $60,000).  Delivery will be June, 2024. 

Board/Commission/Staff recommendation: 

Staff recommends awarding the bid to Recovery Systems. The 
current baler is 16 years old and barely operational.  With the 
price point, and delivery in June of 2024, their proposal is in the 
best interest of the City of Gering.  They have installed the last 
two balers at the landfill as well as the new conveyor in 2020. 
Staff is confident in their work and reliability. 

Does this item require the expenditure of funds?   X yes no 
Are funds budgeted?   X yes no 
If no, comments: 
Estimated Amount $539,410  

Amount Budgeted $550,000 

Department 
Account  
Account Description 

Environmental Services 

204-06-6344

Capital Equipment Outlay 
Approval of funds available:  Lyndsey Mathews, Finance Director 

City Treasurer/Finance Director 
Does this item require a resolution or an ordinance? yes     X no 

If a resolution or ordinance is required, it must be attached. 

Please list all names and addresses of those to be notified. 
Altitude Recycling and Recovery Systems Co. 

Approved for submittal: 
Kathy Welfl, City Clerk 

Mayor, City Council member, City Administrator, City Clerk 

Referred to: Committee 

All Agenda Item Summaries and the required attachments are due by Noon on the Wednesday prior to the Council 
meeting.  If the Wednesday prior to the City Council is a holiday, the deadline is Tuesday at Noon. 















Agenda Item Summary 
 

For the meeting of: March 25, 2024 

Agenda item title: 
Public Hearing to Consider a Zone Change from RM Medium Density to RH High Density 
for a property located in the SW ¼ of Section 1, Township 21 N, Range 55 W, as 
described in Instrument #2023-4951, generally located between D Street and K Street 
and between 5th Street and Pappas Boulevard 

Submitted by: Annie Folck, City Engineer  

Explanation of the agenda item: 

 
The property owners of the property located within the SW ¼ of Section 1, 
Township 21 N, Range 55 W of the 6th P.M., City of Gering (see map), have 
requested a rezone from RM, Medium Density Residential, to RH, High 
Density Residential. The entire property is approximately 37.35 acres. A 
portion of the property (approximately 2 acres) is already zoned RH. This 
request would change the remainder of the property to RH as well. The 
purpose of the zone change is to allow for development of the property into 
residential duplexes and quadplexes. This would provide for workforce 
housing at a lower price point than single family residential.  
 
The City’s Comprehensive Plan designates this area as District 4, the East 
Gering Neighborhood District. Under Future Desired Characteristics, the Plan 
states, “As new neighborhoods are developed, inclusion of a variety of 
housing types and densities at various price points should be prioritized. The 
district has a considerable amount of vacant land providing opportunities for 
new housing, which should include a compatible mix of single family on 
different lot sizes, as well as townhomes, condominiums, and apartments that 
are designed to fit the context of nearby housing and neighborhoods serving a 
mix of incomes.” The Future Places map for District 4 designates this 
particular property as one that would be suitable for higher density residential 
(see Comprehensive Plan Excerpts attached). Because the proposal is in 
accordance with the Comprehensive Plan, staff recommends approval of the 
rezone. 
 
At the Planning Commission meeting on February 20 and at a subsequent 
town hall meeting with the developer on March 19, several concerns were 
brought up from residents who live near the proposed development. One of 
those concerns is that, while this proposal is for duplexes and fourplexes, 
once rezoned, if the developer decided to do something different or sold the 
property, it could then be developed into larger-scale apartment buildings. In 
order to address this, the applicant has stated that they will place covenants 
on the property to prohibit this. These covenants would be recorded at the 
County Register of Deeds and would run with the property, and would be 
binding on any future property owners. Additionally, concerns about traffic 
were brought up. The applicant and City staff are currently working with 
Western Nebraska Housing Opportunities (WNHO), in order to determine if 
access to D Street could be obtained through their property. An outlet onto D 
Street would help alleviate traffic throughout the area.  
 
A public hearing is required by law before Council can act on a rezone. This 
allows all interested residents an opportunity to provide input to Council. All 
residents within 300 feet were notified by letter, a sign was posted on the 
property, and notice was published in the newspaper. This public hearing is 
solely for the purpose of obtaining public comment and no vote will be taken 
as part of the public hearing. In order to provide time for staff to follow up on 
the aforementioned issues and ensure that they can be resolved, the 
ordinance for the rezone will be scheduled to be considered by Council at their 
April 8th regular meeting. That is when Council will have the ability to make the 
final decision on the rezone. 
 

  



Board/Commission/Staff recommendation: Planning Commission recommended approval of the rezone at 
their meeting on February 20, 2024. 

 

Does this item require the expenditure of funds?  yes    X no 
Are funds budgeted?  yes      no 
If no, comments:  

Estimated Amount  

Amount Budgeted  

Department 
Account  
Account Description 

 

 

 
Approval of funds available:  

 City Treasurer/Finance Director 
Does this item require a resolution or an ordinance?  yes        X no 

If a resolution or ordinance is required, it must be attached.   
Note: The public hearing itself doesn’t require an ordinance or 
resolution, but an ordinance will be required to rezone the property 
if approved.  
 

 

 
Please list all names and addresses of those to be notified. 

 

 

 

 
Approved for submittal: 

                         Kathy Welfl, City Clerk 

 Mayor, City Council member, City Administrator, City Clerk 
 
Referred to: 

Planning Commission  
 
Committee 

 
All Agenda Item Summaries and the required attachments are due by Noon on the Wednesday prior to the Council 
meeting.  If the Wednesday prior to the City Council is a holiday, the deadline is Tuesday at Noon. 



RM

ML

MH

AG

C-2

RH

C-3

C-3

MH

RH

RM

RH

AG

RR

RH

C-3

RH

RH

ML

C-3

D ST

M ST

N ST

P ST

O ST

7TH
 ST

Q ST

I ST

9TH
 ST

K ST

A ST

8TH
 ST

J ST

5TH
 ST

6TH
 ST

10T
H S

TR
EET

RU
ND

ELL
 RD

L ST

HEARTLAND EXPRESS

11T
H S

T
R ST

H ST

4TH
 ST

EAST M ST

3R
D S

T

2N
D S

T

10T
H S

T

KU
RT

 DR

MA
RK

 DR
SH

AD
OW

 LN

PAP
PA'

S B
LVD

EAST K ST

FLORAL ST

PINEWOOD GR

5TH
 ST

PAP
PA'

S B
LVD

I ST

H ST

J ST J ST

7TH
 ST

5TH
 ST

10T
H S

T

K ST

6TH
 ST

6TH
 ST

L ST

HEARTLAND EXPRESS

4TH
 ST

J ST

I ST

L ST
5TH

 ST
6TH

 ST

7TH
 ST

K ST

11T
H S

T

City of Gering
NORTH LINEAR SCALE (MILES)

VICINITY MAP
Engineering and Mapping Department

Final 2.8.24
A. Folck

0 0.15 0.30

Proposed Rezone
RM to RH

Rezone Application
Planning Commission
February 20, 2024



 

 

                                 
 
 
 

CITY OF GERING 
REZONING 

AMENDMENT APPLICATION 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Prepared For: 
Oikos Development Corporation 

1712 Main Street 
Suite 206 

Kansas City, Missouri 64108 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 

JANUARY 2024



City of Gering Rezoning Application 
 

 
 Contact Information 

 
 

 
CONTACT INFORMATION 

 
Michael Snodgrass 
Oikos Development Corporation 
1712 Main Street 
Suite 206 
Kansas City, Missouri 64108 
Phone: 816.352.4258 
 
Raymond W. Greer, AICP 
DesignWest Group 
Project Manager 
2910 Kerry Forest Parkway 
Suite D-4 126 
Tallahassee, Florida 32309 
Phone: 850.545.6503 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

   

 



City of Gering Rezoning Application 
 

 
 Table of Contents 

 

Table of Contents 

 
I. General Information 
 
II. Type of Request 
  
III. Description of Property / Adjacent Uses 
 
IV. Public Facilities and Services 
 
V. Consistency with Comprehensive Plan 
 
VI. Figures
 
Location Map 
  
 

 



City of Gering Rezoning Application 
 

 
 1 

 
 

I.  General Information 
 
Parcel Identification Numbers: 
 
010329846, 1.02 acres 
010000457, 14.98 acres 
010019022, 21.35 acres 
 
Acreage:  
 
Changing 29.75 +/- acres  
 
Existing Zoning: 
 
Residential Medium 
 
Proposed Zoning: 
 
Residential High 
 
The application package contains a proposed zoning amendment to the City of Gering Zoning Map. The 
amendment proposes to change a total of 29.75 acres from the Residential Medium Zoning Category to 
the Residential High Zoning Category on the City of Gering Zoning Map to allow for the development of 
workforce housing in the form of duplexes. The amendment area is located west of I Street within the City 
of Gering.  Please see the location map in Section VI.   
 
 
   
 
 
  
 



City of Gering Rezoning Application 
 

 
 2 

 
 

II.  Type of Request 
 
The request is for an amendment to the City of Gering’s Future Land Use Map for 29.75 acres on three 
parcels totaling 31.35 acres.  The site currently has Residential Medium zoning designations on 29.75 
acres and a Residential High zoning designation on 1.6 acres. This request would change all 29.75 acres 
from Residential Medium to Residential High.  

III.  Description of Property / Adjacent Uses 
 
The subject site is approximately 29.75 acres designated as Residential Medium on the City of Gering 
Zoning Map. The subject property is currently vacant and is in use as an agricultural field.  The surrounding 
properties are developed primarily with single family homes and are designated as Residential Medium.  

IV.  Public Facilities and Services 
 
The subject site is proposed for a residential attached duplex and quadplex development. City of Gering 
water, wastewater, and stormwater systems are available on all sides of the subject site for connections 
to future development. The proposed development is accessed by local and collector streets and will 
continue the existing street network. The site is in an existing neighborhood serviced by police, fire, and 
schools. Additional development in this area will maximize these resources by increasing density in an 
area already served.  The subject site is located adjacent to McClellan Park on the park’s northeast corner 
and is approximately 420 feet from the park via D Street, giving potential future residents easy access to 
open space and recreation facilities.  
 

V. Consistency with the Comprehensive Plan 
 
The proposed FLUM amendment is consistent with the City of Gering Comprehensive Plan. The subject 
site is within District 4, the East Gering Neighborhood District. Within this district new residential 
development should consist of detached single-family homes on small lots, as well as a range of attached 
units (duplex, triplex, townhomes) and standalone apartments or condominium style buildings with up to 
four units. Within the map provided for District 4, the subject site is identified for higher density. Duplex 
units on smaller lots would provide the higher density for the subject site.  
 
 
 



VI. Figures 
Location Map



Location Map



Appendix A
Zoning Application 



Zone Change Application 
 

 
Present Zoning:  Proposed Zoning:  

 
Property Legal Description or Address:   

 
Block:  Lot:  Subdivision:  

 

 

 

 

________________________________________________________________________________ 
Staff Use Only 

 
 

North:  South:  
East:  West:  

 
If change is granted, how will it affect adjoining property?  
  

 
               Fee $150.00 

 

City of Gering 
1025 P Street 
P.O. Box 687 

Gering, NE 69341 
Phone (308) 436-6800 

Fax (308) 436-2184 

Date:   
Applicant’s Name:  Phone:  
NOTE: Applicant must be owner or have written consent of owner to be considered. 
Address:  
Present Owner  Phone: _________________________ 
(If different than Applicant) 

Other 
Description: 

  

   
   

Present Use of Property:  
  
  

Reason for request:  
  
  

Applicant’s Signature  

Adjoining Property Use: 

For Office Use Only 

Receipt no. ________ 

 



Plan Gering    60 

 

District 4 

East Gering Neighborhood District 

Access to residences are taken from driveways with alleys in the rear. Both attached and detached garage 
forms are present in the district, with buildings set back from the street. Access is primarily from local and 
collector streets with good connectivity for all modes.  
 
Open space is in the form of private yards and neighborhood parks.  
 
Secondary uses include parks and open space systems, schools, retirement centers and assembly uses.   
 
Future Desired Characteristics 
As new neighborhoods are developed, inclusion of a variety of housing types and densities at various price 
points should be prioritized. The district has a considerable amount of vacant land providing                           
opportunities for new housing, which should include a compatible mix of single family on different lot sizes, 
as well as townhomes, condominiums, and apartments that are designed to fit the context of nearby housing 
and neighborhoods serving a mix of incomes. Higher-density housing should be located along major roads 
such as M Street and 10th Street. Parks should be incorporated into new neighborhoods in addition to other 
community facilities where appropriate. Alternative transportation connections should be provided to the 
Downtown area and other key destinations.  
 
 
 

Existing Characteristics 
Eastern Gering neighborhoods consist primarily of single-family 
detached residential uses on small to medium lots, with a few two
– to three-unit uses integrated within several of the                 
neighborhoods. The district also has a  mix of low– to mid-scale 
multi-unit residential options clustered together on select sites 
throughout the district. The district has urban block patterns close 
to downtown transitioning to longer block patterns as you move 
east and south across the district. Detached sidewalks are       
prevalent in blocks near downtown with attached sidewalks in the 
newer developed residential areas.  



Plan Gering    61 

 

District 4: East Gering Neighborhood District 

Future Places 

Land Use Scale & Form 

Residential: New residential             
development should consist of         
detached single-family homes on small 
lots, as well as a range of attached 
units (duplex, triplex, townhomes) and 
standalone apartments or                  
condominium style buildings with up 
to four units. Vacant lots located near 
major roads would be appropriate for 
higher density housing, including     
mid-scale apartment buildings of 8 
units. 
 
Neighborhood and community based 
public/ semi-public facilities– places of 
worship; public safety; schools.  
 
Neighborhood parks, trails, and        
recreational facilities.  

Primary Zoning 

R1 Low Density            
Residential  
 
R2 Medium Density    
Residential  
 
R3 High Density           
Residential  
 

 

 

 

Land Use 

Residential 

Intensity 

Higher Density 



UNNOFFICIAL CITY OF GERING PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING – EXCERPT  
February 20, 2024 
 
A regular meeting of the City of Gering Planning Commission was held in open session on 
February 20, 2024 at 6:00 p.m. in the Gering City Hall Council Chambers at 1025 P Street, Gering, 
NE. Present were Vice Chair Shimic and Commissioners Taylor, Crews, Palm, Kaufman, Keener 
(6:02) , Hauck and Alvizar. Absent was Miles.  Also present were City Engineer Annie Folck, City 
Administrator Heath and Secretary Carol Martin. 
 
Notice of the meeting was given in advance by publication in the Star-Herald, the designated 
method of giving notice.  All proceedings hereafter were taken while the meeting was open to the 
attendance of the public. 
 
5. CURRENT BUSINESS 
 

a. Public Hearing to Consider a Zone Change from RM Medium Density Residential to 
RH High Density Residential for a property located in the SW ¼ of Section 1, 
Township 21 N, Range 55 W of the 6th P.M., City of Gering, Scotts Bluff County, 
Nebraska, as described in Instrument Number 2023-4951 

 
Vice Chair Shimic opened a public hearing to Consider a Zone Change from RM Medium Density 
Residential to RH High Density Residential for a property located in the SW ¼ of Section 1, 
Township 21 N, Range 55 W of the 6th P.M., City of Gering, Scotts Bluff County, Nebraska, as 
described in Instrument Number 2023-4951 at 6:09 p.m. 

CITY OF GERING 
PLANNING COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION AND REPORT 

              
 

To: Planning Commission Date: 2/20/24 
From: Planning & Community Development Zoning: C-3 
Subject: Recommendation & Report – Zone Change RM 

Medium Density to RH High Density 
Property Size: 29.75 

Location: SW ¼ of Section 1, Township 21 N, Range 55 W, 
as described in Instrument #2023-4951, 
generally located between D Street and K Street 
and between 5th Street and Pappas Boulevard 
 

#Lots/Parcels: 

3 

Owner: OIKOS Development Corporation City Council 
Public Hearing: N/A 

 

Public Notice: This Public Hearing was noticed meeting City Zoning and Subdivision Regulations 
and according to Nebraska State Statutes. 

Public Hearing 

The property owners of the property located within the SW ¼ of Section 1, Township 21 N, Range 
55 W of the 6th P.M., City of Gering (see map), have requested a rezone from RM, Medium Density 
Residential, to RH, High Density Residential. A portion of the property (1.6 acres) is already zoned 



RH. This request would change the remainder of the property to RH as well. The purpose of the 
zone change is to allow for development of the property into residential duplex and quadplexes. 
This would provide for workforce housing at a lower price point than single family residential.  

The City’s Comprehensive Plan designates this area as District 4, the East Gering Neighborhood 
District. Under Future Desired Characteristics, the Plan states, “As new neighborhoods are 
developed, inclusion of a variety of housing types and densities at various price points should be 
prioritized. The district has a considerable amount of vacant land providing opportunities for new 
housing, which should include a compatible mix of single family on different lot sizes, as well as 
townhomes, condominiums, and apartments that are designed to fit the context of nearby housing 
and neighborhoods serving a mix of incomes.” The Future Places map for District 4 designates 
this particular property as one that would be suitable for higher density residential (see 
Comprehensive Plan Excerpts attached).  

Staff recommends that the proposal is in accordance with the Comprehensive Plan and 
recommends approval of the zone change. 

Recommendation 

Approve 

Make a POSITIVE RECOMMENDATION to City Council for the rezone of a portion of the SW ¼ 
of Section 1, Township 21 N, Range 55 W of the 6th P.M., City of Gering, Scotts Bluff County, 
Nebraska, as described in Instrument #2023-4951 from RM Residential Medium Density to RH 
Residential High Density for the following reasons: 

Deny 

Make a NEGATIVE RECOMMENDATION to City Council for the rezone of a portion of the SW ¼ 
of Section 1, Township 21 N, Range 55 W of the 6th P.M., City of Gering, Scotts Bluff County, 
Nebraska, as described in Instrument #2023-4951 from RM Residential Medium Density to RH 
Residential High Density for the following reasons: 

Table 

Table making a recommendation to City Council for the rezone of a portion of the SW ¼ of Section 
1, Township 21 N, Range 55 W of the 6th P.M., City of Gering, Scotts Bluff County, Nebraska, as 
described in Instrument #2023-4951 from RM Residential Medium Density to RH Residential High 
Density for the following reasons: 

Engineer Folck stated that the City received an application for a rezone. The map of the area is 
shown on the screen. Most of the property is currently zoned RM. There is an area in the 
northwest portion of the property that is already zoned RH, High Density Residential. The 
remainder of it is RM; the applicant is proposing a rezone to High Density Residential.  
 
The request is due to the fact that the developer (looking at developing housing there) would like 
to do duplexes and fourplexes - what would be considered more of a town home style housing. A 
lot of people have had a lot of interest in what that might look like. She showed some pictures (on 
the overhead screens) from projects the developer has done in other communities. What was 
shown would be similar to the fourplexes. They would each have their own garage.  There might 
be a mix of duplexes as well. The pictures give an idea of what is proposed here (in Gering).  
 



Whenever the City considers a zone change within the community, by state statute, zone changes 
are to be in conformance with what is outlined in the City’s Comprehensive Plan.  In looking to 
the Comprehensive Plan for guidance, there are a lot of different things that reference this.  
Engineer Folck pointed out Principal 3.1 in the Comprehensive Plan that shows that our 
community will create neighborhoods that offer a variety of housing options, tailored to individual 
cycles in life and income levels.  
 
She stated that she has had a lot of phone calls on this proposal; one of the questions that she 
has gotten is why can’t this be done as single-family housing.  When the City went through the 
process of the Comprehensive Plan, one of the things that was heard repeatedly from realtors, 
homeowners and residents was that Gering has a lot of single-family housing currently. Gering 
does not have a lot of housing that is necessarily tailored to people who are in different stages of 
life. Young professionals, people that maybe haven’t started a family yet and young couples don’t 
typically need, and sometimes don’t want, the full single-family home with the yard, three 
bedrooms and two baths. A lot of times something smaller, something that they can rent, is more 
appealing. Additionally, there is another age group of people who are empty nesters. Their kids 
are grown and gone; they are also not necessarily looking for something that is a single-family 
home.  When the City did the Comprehensive Plan, it made it very clear that there is a need for 
more diversity in housing than what Gering currently has.  It talks a lot about the need for this type 
of housing.  
  
Additionally, in looking at where that housing should go, the Comprehensive Plan also has some 
recommendations. This property is located within East Gering District.  When looking at the details 
on what that is describing, this is what the Comprehensive Plan envisions for that area. It talks 
about the district having a “considerable amount of vacant land, providing opportunities for new 
housing”.  This (housing project) would be what that is referencing, this is a large parcel that is 
currently vacant. And it talks about how that should include a “compatible mix of single family, on 
different lot sizes, as well as townhomes, condominiums and apartments, that are designed to fit 
the context of the nearby housing and neighborhoods, serving a mix of incomes”. 
 
In thinking back to the pictures shown earlier in the public hearing, she thinks all of those definitely 
fit the context of similar housing that is in that area. She doesn’t think there is anything there that 
is going to be largely different than what there is surrounding that vacant property. It goes further 
and talks about what zoning is appropriate in that area. It shows that the future land use should 
be residential. In the areas that are hatched (on the map) those are the areas that should be 
higher density residential. It’s looking at more of the multi-family and high density residential. All 
of that vacant property, that the applicant is currently requesting a rezone for, is shown as not 
only appropriate for residential but specifically appropriate for high density residential.  
  
Based on the recommendations of the Comprehensive Plan, staff is strongly recommending this 
rezone to the Planning Commission and Council because it does fit exactly with what the 
Comprehensive Plan describes as Gering needing and it’s what was found through the planning 
process and meeting with residents, realtors and others. This is what Gering needs for housing.  
Actually, staff thinks this does fill a need for the community. It fills a need that Gering certainly has 
at the moment. 
  
Engineer Folck stated that staff recommends approval. The applicant was present to talk about 
their proposal and what the City might be able to expect from this development.  
 



Vice-Chair Shimic stated that anyone who wished to address the Planning Commission would 
have five minutes to speak and would need to state their name and address and also write it down 
on the pad provided.   
 
Michael Snodgrass, President and CEO of a non-profit called Oikos Development Corporation, 
addressed the Planning Commission. He stated that he is based in Kansas City but they have 
offices pretty much all over the place. He was born and raised in Nebraska, so the chance to 
come to Nebraska again to do affordable housing, workforce housing is exciting to him.  He stated 
that he’s very excited to be here and to bring this forward. This project is probably going to be 
multi-phased. They don’t anticipate building it all at once because the funding mechanisms are of 
such nature that it necessitates it. They’re asking for a zoning change only because they want to 
do the fourplexes. They like the fourplexes with the solar on them to keep the energy usage down 
and that necessitates this zoning change. They do want duplexes too, and there may be some 
areas on the overall site that they do more duplexes than fourplexes and mix it up a little bit more.  
Like this project that the Planning Commission sees before them, this has a little bit of everything 
in terms of income ranges. There is no restriction in terms of someone making too little or too 
much to live there, but the key is to keep it affordable.  Even for those folks that are at market rate 
and maybe on a fixed income. That’s why they search for different funding sources. They work a 
lot with the USDA and Farm Labor with the sugar.  They are doing some Farm Labor down in 
Florida right now with the sugar there.  They were thinking sugar beets so it would work well here 
as well.  They’re very excited to be here and start developing and think they can possibly put 
together a project yet this year and get going fairly quickly.  The only reason they necessitated 
this zoning change is so they can maybe do the fourplexes, which they really like a lot.  
 
The outside units are three-bedroom, the inside are two-bedroom. 1100 square-foot to 900 square 
foot.  Every one they build has a garage. He doesn’t like apartment buildings per se with hallways 
and the problems they may bring about.  This is what they intend to build and he hopes for the 
Commission’s support.  
 
Councilman Hauck asked if they are the constructor of the streets.  Are they going to be wide 
enough for the cars parked on the street? Is a fire truck going to be able to get through there?  
Mr. Snodgrass replied that is why they do the garages.  Usually that would be necessitated by 
working with the fire department.  In this particular case, only guests could possibly park there. 
The actual residents will have to park in the driveways. There’s usually enough car space to put 
two cars in the driveway, as well as one in the garage. Every place is different, but yes, they will 
be wide enough.  Engineer Folk added that typically for them to just move forward after this zone 
change, the streets would all have to be to City standards and that would come through the 
platting process.  Or, if they want to do narrower streets (like at Heritage Estates) they’d have to 
go through a development review plan which would have the fire department and everyone else 
involved in those approvals. And that would come back to the Planning Commission as well.  
 
Commissioner Crews asked if all the units in the fourplexes are two-level or are any of the designs 
for single-level homes, and/or are any handicap accessible type buildings.  Mr. Snodgrass replied 
they’re required by state law to have so many handicap accessible units. it’s pretty impossible to 
have a two- story be ADA.  That’s why they do the duplexes. They actually have full ADAs on the 
site, both the two-bedroom and the three-bedroom versions are full ADA duplex. Again, it gets 
down to how many units they’re putting in each phase.  There will be a lot of duplexes out there, 
but they will have some non-ADA duplexes; but it just makes more sense to do the full ADA.  
 
Commissioner Alvizar asked if these locations will be for sale.  Mr. Snodgrass replied that these 
will be rented.  Commissioner Alvarez asked if they will all have the solar panels.  Mr. Snodgrass 



replied that they will all have the solar panels.  Commissioner Alvarez asked about HOA fees.  
Mr. Snodgrass replied no HOA fees.  
 
Commissioner Keener asked how many units they’re proposing to build.  Mr. Snodgrass replied 
that they don’t know right now.  Each phase will be different; it just depends on the funding source. 
Referencing the development shown on the screen, Mr. Snodgrass stated, this is 76 units. These 
being a Section 42 tax credits, along with some home funds from the City (in which the on-screen 
development was located). The ones they just did in Garden City was 86 units of Farm Labor.  
But it’s a comparable size project in Garden City because it’s 40 acres.  There’ll eventually be 
300 units there, but he doesn’t anticipate this will be quite the same. There’s more need for Farm 
Labor; Tyson is right there with 4,000 employees, so all those employees qualify.  But then it gets 
down to if they do more duplexes, there’ll be fewer units.  
 
Commissioner Hauck asked if they are going to have basements. Mr. Snodgrass replied that 
these will not have basements.  One of the things they have done in Kansas is they have storm 
shelters inside.  The lower level has the full storm door, FEMA-approved door, for any kind of 
storm.  They haven’t heard any feedback if that is a big concern here or not, but if it is that’s what 
they’ll do here, too.   
 
Commissioner Alvizar asked if they are considered the Landlord. Mr. Snodgrass replied that they 
would be considered the owners. They’d have to find a local property manager. Property 
management is the key - how they are maintained.  But they’re active owners so that means they 
visit the sites, they talk to the people.  They understand if there are issues, they will want to know 
about those at all times.  He said it’s easy to get a hold of him.  
 
Commissioner Palm asked Engineer Folck if we rezone this to RH, would that allow apartment 
complexes by zoning?  Engineer Folck replied, yes.  Commissioner Palm asked Mr. Snodgrass if 
the rentals are long-term rentals or what’s the term of the lease?  Mr. Snodgrass replied that these 
will be long-term rentals. They (his company) will be a long-term owner.  Anytime they go into a 
community, they’re there usually 40 to 50 years. It’s called a LURA, a Land Use Restriction 
Agreement, so they are definitely long-term owners.  That is required by both USDA and different 
funding sources. Commissioner Palm asked the duration of a typical lease.  Mr. Snodgrass replied 
usually at least a year at a minimum.  It’s going to be typical to what most leases would be.  But 
these are not going to be month to month. These will be a minimum of a year. He doesn’t know 
that they can do more than a year at a time, based on the different funding sources. If they’d let 
him, he would.  
 
Curt Richter, 495 2nd Street, Gering (just south of the proposed location), stated that he has a 
couple concerns that might be directed more toward Engineer Folck.  There’s a large open storm 
drain running along D Street - what are the plans for closing that in?  What streets are going to 
be interconnected to get traffic in and out of this large area?  With the electrical issues the City is 
addressing with the electric study - he’s assuming since they’re on solar, these will be all electric. 
Is the City prepared to handle that?  Having been on the Planning Commission years ago, is it 
still a possibility to put a restriction on this rezone? A conditional rezoning to limit to fourplexes 
and smaller if this were to go forward so we don’t have the large apartment complexes with the 
drug problems that seem to follow some of those in Gering, and things of that nature. That 
definitely could affect the property values of the folks that live in that neighborhood.  
 
Engineer Folck replied as far as the large drain along D street, there are no plans to enclose that. 
The City does not actually control that. That is jointly controlled by the NRD, Gering Irrigation, 
Gering/Fort Laramie Irrigation, and Scotts Bluff County. It’s all part of the Gering Valley Drain 



Project, which is an Army Corps of Engineers project.  She really doesn’t think there are any plans 
to ever enclose that. She doesn’t think the City could if it wanted to. Gering doesn’t have the 
jurisdiction for that.  
 
She went on to say that there will be no access on D Street because of that drain. That being 
said, there are several accesses into this property.  She showed on the overhead screen where 
the access would be in the initial phase.  J Street and 2nd Street would be extended, that would 
create a little loop.  I Street would also come through on either side and there would be some 
access, and then there’s Pappas Boulevard - she thinks H is also stubbed in.  That is one of the 
ideal things about this property, that there’s very good access from multiple points.  Once it’s all 
developed, it shouldn’t overload any one street, there should be several different accesses in and 
out of this property.  
 
Engineer Folck stated that as far as electrical, Gering does have the capacity there.  Actually, in 
this portion of town, there is a substation that virtually has no loading on it at all.  She thinks there 
is more than enough electrical capacity for this development.  As far as property values, that’s 
hard to say. There are some multi-family areas that probably do have some issues. That being 
said, Gering has some single-family neighborhoods that are every bit as much of a problem. To 
say that just the zoning alone is going to be enough… Heritage Estates is multi-family and Buffalo 
Ridge is another very nice area that is multi-family. To say that multi-family zoning alone brings 
down property values, she doesn’t think that correlation can be made.  
 
Mr. Richter stated that his concern would be the larger apartment complexes in that area. If the 
duplexes and quadplexes could be limited - for him, as a nearby neighbor and property owner, 
that would be something he would prefer to see. Down the road, they may decide to pull out and 
sell those properties to someone else. For him personally, he’d prefer that they have some 
restrictions on that.  
 
Engineer Folck stated for clarification for the Planning Commission regarding the zone change, it 
is correct that it would open it up to larger apartment complexes. There is no way on a zone 
change to put conditions on it, they are virtually not enforceable. That being said, they’ve talked 
to a lot of large apartment developers, and to her knowledge, they’re typically not interested in 
developing in Gering. She’s not saying it can never happen, but she doesn’t see that as being 
overly likely.   
 
Justin Allred, 2265 17th Street, Gering stated that he grew up on Pappas, however his family has 
been there since 1993.  They’ve seen a lot of issues, some from the City, and specifically with 
drainage.  And part of that is the field, it doesn’t have a lot of places to go.  It’s supposed to go 
into the drain that goes along D Street but he has been at his parents’ home, both when he lived 
there and then as recent as four years ago, with four to eight inches of water in his parents’ yard 
because that water is not going anywhere.  That’s an issue that obviously has to be looked at.  
His concern is for his parents, as they are getting older.  At some point, he’ll have to address the 
property that his parents are currently living on, and that’s been a part of town that’s been difficult 
to maintain. Gering has enforcements, right? They poured a sidewalk in front of his parents’ house 
this year, as required by the City Inspector. While there are sidewalks all along the area, they are 
dilapidated. Why are certain places targeted versus others? That’s a concern. The concern is how 
big of an area they’re considering to begin with.  Where are these people coming from?  Even if 
it’s 75 units or 50 units, is there a need for that in Gering? He heard the term farm labor; that’s 
low income.  Mr. Allred stated “sorry, I’m going to say it like it is”.  Farm labor is low income and 
the only other people that are going to look for rentals in this specific area aren’t going to be the 
kind to keep up with their yards and fencing. They’re not going to be the kind that don’t park on 



the street. We don’t have a law enforcement to knock on the doors and enforce and put tickets 
on 17 cars because they’re going to rent out an 1100 square-foot space to somebody who isn’t a 
young professional. They’re going to be young families with three or four kids, sometimes older 
kids, and there’ll be three or four vehicles, and there will be two spots to park a car. And there’s 
no HOA, which means there is no enforcement of where people are parking, so that will become 
a potential problem. He, like Mr. Richter, thinks that maybe even reducing the amount of space 
that is being rezoned, or maybe a smaller area to begin with, which then would restrict how many 
units can be built. He thanked Engineer Folck for the time she and the other City staff have put 
into this because he knows this is a lot of planning and should be good for the City of Gering.  But 
there are concerns for his parents and the other neighbors that are present, for property values. 
And if the City can’t limit duplexes versus quadplexes, then what’s to say that the container homes 
aren’t next, or a trailer park, like seen at the top of the map. That’s the next largest RH zone in 
Gering - the trailer park which is also RH. 
 
Engineer Folck replied that trailer courts, mobile home courts and container home communities, 
all still have to go through a Planning and Development Process. They can’t just go in and build. 
They would still have to go through the Planning Commission and the Council for approval, before 
they can relocate in any RH Zone. 
 
Justin Allred stated one more point of clarification, on the fact that this is a large area and it should 
be developed at some point because a field in the middle of town with corn stalks and everything 
else blowing around all winter long is a nuisance that the farmer is not required to pay attention 
to. Literally eight and ten-foot drifts of corn stalks in these neighborhoods. He said they built a 
home in the City of Gering; they love the City of Gering. He has spent most of his life here and 
served on the Gering City Council, so he wants good things for Gering.  But when they closed on 
their house and got their Certificate of Occupancy in December, they were the 11th home that 
year. He’s not sure where anyone is going to get the occupants or jobs for these folks. He thanked 
the Commission.  
 
Kim Graslie, 985 5th Street, stated that she’s about 300 feet from this proposed area. She has a 
major concern because she’s going to be one where traffic comes down and right now her 
neighborhood is kind of an elite little neighborhood, where they have hardly any traffic and a 
variety of people there, anywhere from retired to starting new families. And then they have housing 
developments with families that have kids in our school system and elementary. The traffic is a 
big deal for her on this huge of a development. Another thing is they were deeded three parcels 
of land and deeded 37.35 acres. On the proposed application, they want to rezone 29.75 acres. 
1.6 acres is already high density in there. That only totals up to 31.75; what are they going to do 
with these other six acres.  She has no clue because that’s not part of their fourplex - two-plex 
thing.  She got the City Codes for RH and RM and went through and compared RH and RM.  RM 
already allows the duplexes and will allow the fourplexes, but they do have to have Council 
approval.  They can get the fourplexes with Council approval with RM, if one reads it that way. If 
it goes to RH, then it’s opened up.  If the developer does decide to sell out, and a new developer 
comes in, then this application of duplexes and fourplexes goes out the window.  She’s a little 
concerned what the new developer would want to put in there. When she looked up the company, 
they are a 501(c)(3) company.  They build affordable houses for low income. And then they’re 
going to all be rentals. She’s a little old school - if there are people coming in and out, how do 
they become vested in the community?  Information she looked up on the internet says that people 
who rent will stay anywhere from one and a half to three years.  Does that mean they come to a 
house in our community or do they go somewhere else? How vested do they become in the City 
of Gering to make Gering successful?  Homeowners will last like twelve years. So that means 



they are investing some time and money into the community.  She hopes the City will keep it RM 
because the developer can get the fourplexes. She thanked the Commission for their time.  
 
Engineer Folck stated for the record, in the discussion with the developer’s designers, they did 
discuss the possibility of keeping it RM. One of the issues is, typically they’ll have a shared green 
space for the area, but then they don’t have particularly large yards. In the RM zone, Gering only 
allows 40% lot coverage and expect a fairly large yard. In RH, Gering allows 70% lot coverage 
which gives a lot more flexibility in their design and not having to have large yards for each 
individual unit.  
 
Kim Graslie stated that RH has a “P” by it for mobile home, wouldn’t that just be a permit?  
Engineer Folck replied that it is but in looking further into the zone, and the definition of a single-
family home - a mobile home has to go in a mobile home community.  In the Planned Development 
section, a mobile home community has to be approved.  Ms. Graslie clarified that they have to be 
approved by the City, they can’t just get a permit.  Engineer Folck replied, no.   
 
Commissioner Alvizar asked, for clarification, that today’s purpose is to approve or deny the 
zoning.  Engineer Folck replied, correct.  Commissioner Alvizar stated that he knows there can’t 
be contingencies placed on the size. Engineer Folck replied right, it’s not like a conditional use 
permit where conditions can be attached to the approval.  With a zone change, the City cannot 
attach conditions to the approval. The City either changes the zoning or they don’t. Commissioner 
Alvizar stated if it is changed then it opens it up, like has been mentioned, and the City can’t go 
back on that.  Engineer Folck replied, correct.  
 
Curt Richter asked if they are RM and allow for the exception of quadplexes, could they allow for 
a higher lot coverage as well and still keep it RM? Engineer Folck replied potentially, it would go 
through another Planned Development process. 
 
Commissioner Shimic stated if it’s rezoned and then it comes back to a plan, then that’s when all 
the conditions come into play. They would still have to come in and approve what they’re building. 
Engineer Folck replied that it depends what they’re planning. If they put each individual apartment 
on an individual lot, like one would typically see, then that would not have to go through the 
Planning Commission and Council. If they wanted to do multiple buildings on one lot, like a large- 
scale apartment complex, then that would become a Planned Development and they would have 
to come through the Planning Commission.  
 
Jordan Diedrich, 1370 J Street, Gering, stated that he is the Executive Director of Twin Cities 
Development, which is the economic development organization in Western Nebraska and 
supports the City of Gering. One of the biggest barriers they face for economic development in 
Gering, in Nebraska, in the country, is housing. Housing is a huge issue. WNED, Western 
Nebraska Economic Development, did a housing study within the last two years. The housing 
study showed that in our area, Scotts Bluff County alone needs 500 houses within the next five 
years. Putting that into perspective, that’s 100 houses a year and that’s not necessarily possible 
with the capacity. TCD does business retention and expansion visits with businesses in Gering 
and in other areas, but Gering specifically. One thing that comes up over and over again is 
housing.  It’s hard to retain employees. It’s hard to attract new employees when there’s no housing 
that’s affordable for the workforce to live in. There is an opportunity here with Mr. Snodgrass to 
be able to do that, to be able to help our current businesses that are here with housing their 
employees, housing their staff.  He hears from school districts, where they have a teacher move 
in for a year and they can’t find anywhere to live, so they move the next year. There are a lot of 
different examples.  And it’s really hard to find developers. TCD has been working for the last two 



years, at least with the City of Gering, on trying to find developers. A lot of developers that used 
to build houses (that are already here) have retired or are no longer here. TCD has worked hard 
going to expos and doing different things to try to meet developers like Mr. Snodgrass to bring 
some developers here to be able to create housing that’s needed in the City of Gering.  It’s a 
matter of do we want to grow or do we want to do the opposite? He feels it’s very important to 
invest in Gering, to bring housing here, to support our current businesses. And also with business 
attraction, when they find a company that’s potentially interested in moving here, they do their 
research and they look at if there’s enough housing and enough workforce. Housing always 
comes up as an issue so it’s hard to bring in new companies and attract new businesses when 
Gering does not have the housing to support the workforce needed to be able to build those 
businesses. He definitely thinks it’s a good idea for the City of Gering to invest in housing.  He 
thinks this looks like a great project. He saw the pictures; they look like nice houses and nice 
units. He actually did use to live in this neighborhood a couple years ago with his family and he 
thinks it’s a good project.  
 
Engineer Folck stated that along with that, the first phase is Farm Labor Housing, but it wouldn’t 
be the entire 30-some acres.  Mr. Snodgrass replied yes there are multiple phases that will happen 
and none of them will be that big. There will be 40 units, maybe 44 at a time, and they will be kind 
of mix and match depending on the needs of the community.  Some will be farm labor, some will 
be workforce, some will maybe be senior. They’re going to look at the overall needs (as they go) 
with the funding sources that are available. To clarify a question somebody asked concerning why 
they didn’t buy all of the parcel. Western Nebraska Development Association kept a little square 
to do single family he thinks in the future, so they did not acquire all the land from that non-profit 
organization at that time.  For further clarification, the homes they’re putting in are very nice.  They 
put in granite counter tops and solar. These are built on Natural Green Built Standards (NGBS).  
They go by HERS rating (Home Energy Rating System) which tells how much energy 
consumption is used. They’re putting in very nice units that will actually outperform probably 
almost everything in the area in terms of energy consumption, in terms of longevity. Because 
again, there isn’t an HOA, however there is a property manager. They are the owners. If they see 
a problem on the street, if somebody is parking on the street where they’re not supposed to be, 
they can evict those people.  They have that ability to police those units if it’s necessary. That’s 
really going to be up to the property manager at the point. And if they get complaints, they will 
address them. They’re very accessible. They look forward to this project.  He’ll clarify anything 
else that needs clarified.  
 
Commissioner Crews asked if anybody can apply to rent with them, are there certain conditions 
that have to be met?  Mr. Snodgrass replied it’ll really depend on the funding source. The Farm 
Labor they’re doing in Garden City, for example, is for anybody that works at Tyson, anybody that 
works in meat packing, anyone that works in a farm-related industry. It used to be to qualify for 
Farm Labor you had to be a farmer. That’s not quite the case anymore. The starting wage for 
Tyson is $35 an hour, so they’re not low income. These are moderate-income workforce housing 
people. There’s a long list of what qualifies for a farm labor person. If someone doesn’t qualify for 
that, they’re going to have other units that will be available.  They have something for everybody.  
In Garden City, if you’re farm labor, not farm labor, low income, market rate, workforce somewhere 
else, senior - they have something for everybody. Because that’s the only way to make a 
development of this size work long-term is to have a mix of income streams and have a mix of 
unit types.  He doesn’t want these to all be fourplexes. He wants to have some duplexes. If they 
could find a way to keep it affordable on the single-family side, they’d probably do some single- 
family.  But single-family construction right now is through the roof to keep it affordable for people. 
But they will have something for everybody.  
 



Commissioner Kaufman stated that she is a farmer and was wondering what “farm labor” would 
be, but she sees now that he has a real broad definition of that, but we don’t have any Tyson 
here. Mr. Snodgrass stated that sugar beet laborers count, anybody that works at the mill, grinding 
pulp.  Commissioner Kaufman stated there’s a lot of labor there, but (regarding the Aulick meeting) 
she doesn’t see anything happening with those container homes for their people and they are 
desperate to get housing, so this would be perfect.  
 
Commissioner Taylor stated that he knows as a community we’ve kind of gone stale. We want to 
bring more industry into this area, but all he hears all the time is we don’t have enough people to 
work.  He knows of at least two companies in town right now that are looking for specialized labor 
and they can’t get anyone to move here because we are either too small and there’s no housing. 
The rest of the people can’t afford to build a house; it is so costly. 
 
Commissioner Keener asked Mr. Snodgrass if Oikos has ever done a project like this and then 
sold it off.  Mr. Snodgrass replied no, he tells everyone that once they enter a community they’re 
married, for better or worse, they’re here for a long term. Commissioner Keener asked if Oikos 
invests in communities.  Mr. Snodgrass replied they are members of the team. They become part 
of the community.  
 
Quen Zabel, 865 Pappas Blvd, Gering stated that when he first saw the pictures on the screen, 
he was actually on board with it, but once it was mentioned that it’s just rental units, that’s where 
he grew concerned for a number of different reasons. Mainly the fact that this area doesn’t really 
have enough people to support these units. Based on the experience he has in other areas with 
the apartment complex to the north of this area, is they become run down and dilapidated pretty 
quickly. There is a huge difference between people who own their homes and people who rent 
their homes, especially when there aren’t enough people to rent and fill these units. Renters 
become desperate to keep them filled and the clientele goes down.  This is a big piece of land, it 
looks like a slow burn in order to develop that much property here just based on the evidence of 
how slowly houses have developed. Another thing is the frustration for the folks that live on 
Pappas Boulevard, there are a number of younger families in that area and there is no access to 
a park.  He understands there’s one on the southwest corner but there’s no safe way to get there, 
you have to go through the industrial park or walk all the way around, which is over a mile.  He 
definitely wants to continue to see development in this area and is excited to see interest in the 
land there.  But seeing a whole bunch of rentals is not the correct way to go about it.  He thanked 
the Commission.    
 
Commissioner Keener asked Mr. Zabel to clarify what he means by “there’s a big difference 
between people who rent their home and people who own their home.”  Mr. Zabel replied, for 
example, the apartment complex on the north side of where he currently lives, on the side of K 
Street. The alley is filled with couches and sofas and beds and all that garbage blows right down 
the alley up against the fence and runs along the west side of Pappas Boulevard. The siding is 
falling off the buildings. The lawns are not taken care of. It just looks like junk. He understands 
these will look nice and neat when it’s first built, but that only lasts for so long when there are 
renters who are not taking care of the property.  
 
Commissioner Keener asked Mr. Snodgrass if these properties will get a face-lift every ten or 
twenty years, are they kept in a modern state?  Mr. Snodgrass replied that they’re required to 
have a pretty hefty replacement reserve as well as reserves for operating and maintenance. As 
things happen, which they inevitably do, the funds are there to replace and repair. In addition, 
typically if it’s a tax credit, they go back every 15 years and do everything on it, make it like new 
again. The ownership will be with them. They are responsible for the lawn mowing, the upkeep, 



trash removal - making sure that gets done. They’re there making sure it’s maintained. The renters 
are not taking care of anything. The renters are there renting a unit. In Garden City they put a 
Head-Start Community Center in the middle, along with a park.  Again, it gets back to funding.  
They haven’t done much research, but he’s been told that it’s needed here – bringing in a daycare 
or Head-Start.  And that’s part of it – they were able to do that with the Farm Labor, and they don’t 
have to be kids from just farmers either, it can be anybody within the community. So yes, there’s 
enough land there; they can map this out, or they could do it as part of their Farm Labor application 
- to do something like that as well.  Again, their funders are not going to allow this to get run down. 
They’re in it for the long haul as well. He’s the son of a fifth-generation farmer. His brother’s a 
sixth-generation farmer. His nephew is now seventh. He understands the community. He knows 
what they need to do to maintain and make sure this is a high-quality project. No place that they’ve 
ever gone has said to him later that they wished he’d never come.  
 
Commissioner Taylor asked for clarification. From what he’s hearing tonight and everything he 
has interpreted, eventually this property is going to get developed. It’s not if-and, it’s going to be 
when. By choosing these people to do it, they have enough restrictions in place with USDA, being 
a 501(C)(3), that if Gering had to choose somebody, they (the applicant) are probably the least 
likely to have issues. Is that correct?  Mr. Snodgrass replied that from his standpoint, doing this 
for thirty some years, he would say he’d have to absolutely agree. But they’re a little bit different 
and knows some have been trying to recruit for-profit developers. They’re not in it for the money. 
Of course, they have to have money to keep staff afloat and things like that. They’re in it for the 
community - “we’re here for you”.  They’re here to try to make this the best project Gering’s ever 
had and they’re going to be here long term.  He has business cards with his name and cell phone. 
Anybody that ever wants to get ahold of him, can.  
 
Commissioner Palm stated that Mr. Snodgrass talked about owning it and having a manager.  
She asked if he intends to have local management. Mr. Snodgrass replied yes, they’ll find local 
property management and that’s always the key. When they hear about problems with other 
apartment complexes, it’s always about property management and/or ownership. It’s not 
necessarily the tenant, it’s the actual property management. They will do their best to vet the best 
property manager they can find in the area. Sometimes they may be here, sometimes they may 
not, but they’ll have a site-manager and maintenance people on site every day. This will be highly 
maintained.  
 
Carrissa Zabel, 865 Pappas, stated that she’s representing the School District. She’s a secretary 
at Geil Elementary.  Something to consider is they’re already busting at the seams. They have a 
hard time hiring teachers and para-professionals and there’s just not a lot of room for multi- 
duplexes with children.  
 
Brittany Parker, 885 Pappas Boulevard, stated that she’s married and has a son that’s five.  She 
mentions that because along with Ms. Graslie, they also live at the end of Pappas where there’s 
a dead end.  Her “selfish” perspective is that having a young family and living next to other families 
with young children it’s very nice to not have that through traffic coming in; they feel safer in that 
neighborhood. Her “selfish” perspective is by allowing that street to be open and allowing the flow 
of traffic, that is going to change the safety of their neighborhood - that’s her opinion personally. 
Additionally, this is a large area to be developed.  She feels that pretty quickly with the fourplexes 
that would be coming up, and like Carrissa mentioned, with the schools - especially with Geil not 
being able to handle the influx that is going to happen right away. They’re going to be filling those 
fourplexes with families with a lot of school-age children, what plans are in place to also support 
the schools, add another park? It seems very forced, like a lot of change happening at one time 
with the volume of people that they’d be having coming at one time. That’s a concern of hers. She 



asked the average rent for these units. She’s in agriculture as well and runs payroll for a couple 
different agricultural companies; she knows what they make. That makes a difference when 
looking at renting, especially when someone’s bringing a family with them.  She would be curious 
to know what that number actually looks like and if that makes sense for our area and if it’s 
affordable for our town.  
 
Mr. Snodgrass replied that it varies from year to year, as far as incomes fluctuation from year to 
year. The Farm Labor requirement is that no tenant will pay more than 30% of their income for 
rent and utilities. Typically, on a tax payer program it’s the same. They had some (in Prairie Brook) 
that ranged from $500 to $1400.  But again, that’s Johnson County, Kansas which was a little bit 
higher, and that’s why the funding sources kind of dictate. The goal is that their tenants pay no 
more than 30%. And in some places, it has gotten out of control and that’s why some get called 
in, if they are paying a lot more than 30%. It’s going to be in that range, but it really depends on 
the family, the person. There may be some children, there may be individuals; it’s going to vary 
wildly. But it’s going to be based on their income.  
 
Commissioner Hauck asked if they’re going to pay property taxes on the housing. He thinks that 
should lower his property tax because there’s more paying taxes, right?  Mr. Snodgrass replied 
that it depends on how your city uses their property taxes.  
 
Kim Graslie addressed the Planning Commission again and stated that Mr. Snodgrass said that 
when they develop, and the people they have come in and there’s an application and they have 
to be like farmers and if they don’t meet that, they have to be other things – she asked if they 
have a balance or a percentage of what type of tenants they would have in that area. Mr. 
Snodgrass replied that they don’t want to overbuild to any particular demographic. They want to 
be careful. They don’t want 300 Farm Labor housing units that can’t be filled. The typical size of 
each phase will probably be in that 40-unit range. The first Farm Labor will be about 40 units. It 
will probably be about nine fourplexes and two duplexes to hit the ADA requirements. There’s no 
magic. For example, with 40 units, they had six of them that were single family, ten that were just 
for seniors, another piece of 16 that were Farm Labor and six or eight for another demographic.  
It’s a mix, but they all look the same in terms of the design. 
 
Kim Graslie asked about the six acres and the parcels that Western Nebraska Housing deeded.  
Mr. Snodgrass replied no, they’d deeded over the other parcels. Kim Graslie stated that he has a 
total of 37.35 acres right now, but he’s looking to rezone a total of 29.75 and then there’s that 1.6 
that’s already high density. Engineer Folck replied that they’ll double check these numbers. Ms. 
Graslie stated that somewhere there are six acres that she doesn’t know what… If they go high 
residential that’s not in this application to do duplexes and fourplexes.  Engineer Folck stated they 
can double check that and have that information prior to the City Council meeting. Ms. Graslie 
asked if on RM, could they build six-plexes if they go through Council. Engineer Folck replied yes, 
but again they’d have to have 40% lot coverage which means very large yards.  
 
Brittany Parker, 885 Pappas Boulevard, thanked Mr. Snodgrass for the information about the 
rental rates. With this specific development group being non-profit and being willing to work with 
basically any applicant that applies for a rental unit, the screening process (the standards of a 
renter) seem to be maybe not as high. You’re saying you’ll work with anybody of any income level.  
It sounds like that would be Section 8 or some other subsidy that helps them be able to rent these 
units. That is a concern for her and her family living there next to them with higher crime and all 
the things that come with that. She would be concerned about the screening of applicants because 
if anybody can rent these units, because somehow it’s going to work out with them being able to 
pay rent “who are you renting to?”  Mr. Snodgrass clarified that he’s talking about income levels. 



There’s always going to be a screening process; they’re not going to let felons rent. They’re not 
going to let certain things… If somebody comes up with a Section 8 voucher and has good credit, 
and is able to support, they have no problem accepting that because that is a need that is still out 
there. But that doesn’t mean the tenant is a bad tenant. The screening process that the property 
manager will have is the credit report is pulled, the crime stats are pulled, all those things that 
typically go into screening a tenant are still are in place. It’s just that they will have rent levels and 
be able to rent at any income level. He wanted to clarify that.  
 
Allen Fisher, 1320 M street, asked Administrator Heath, what kind of problems is the City going 
to have delivering water, sewer, and the police department with this big of an increase.  
Administrator Heath replied that actually on the water side, there is water surrounding that site. 
Water lines are stubbed up to the property line on the west, east and north side. As far as the 
sanitary sewer, there’s actually a sewer trunk main that runs east-west through the property.  He 
showed on the map where there’s a 15-inch sewer line that flows through there.  He said it’s more 
than adequate to handle a number of homes in there - 120 homes. Gering has the capacity for 
both water and sewer. Mr. Fisher asked with the state of the City’s infrastructure the way it is, with 
things being replaced, is it going to be able to handle the extra pressure that’ll be put on it?  
Administrator Heath replied yes, it will. Most of that was installed in the 70’s, late 70’s. There are 
some areas where there’s hot soil to the west - 5th and 6th Streets, H and I Streets on the west 
end of this development. Actually 5th Street is one that the City has marked for infrastructure 
replacement.  
 
Vice Chairperson Shimic made a last call for all public comments. Justin Allred stated that there 
are several places on the map already zoned RH. Is there a reason why the City isn’t targeting 
those areas first?  Engineer Folck replied that they’re not vacant, currently.  Mr. Allred stated he 
would address the smaller elephant in the room. What are we missing as the City of Gering 
residents when we’re talking about farm labor and 44 more new units? What’s coming to town? 
What are we planning on? What are we hoping for? Is there something or is this all speculation? 
Engineer Folck replied no, there’s nothing in the works what-so-ever. One of the reasons that they 
were considering our community is because there’s an existing sugar factory that has over 300 
workers that are eligible for this type of housing. Additionally, all of our other farm services. To 
her knowledge, there are no proposals to the community.  
 
Mr. Allred thanked everyone for their patience and time.  He asked “If your home was across the 
alley from where this potential rezone is happening, and your home is a $240,000 home, maybe 
up to $300,000, and the person behind you is going to get subsidized to pay $400 or $500 a 
month in rent. What do you really think that’s going to do to your property values?”  He said it’s 
not making your taxes go down. Regardless of property value, taxes have never gone down.  
 
Commissioner Taylor replied that for him, it would be an understanding that if the area is 
developed, he doesn’t have any control about what goes there. And he would understand if he 
had a house beside it.  If he wanted to control that, he would have bought it.  Mr. Allred replied 
that there was an auction held a year ago. Did anybody really have an option to buy that? One 
guy came and bought the whole thing and then suddenly this group owns it. Cahoots happen, 
and that to him isn’t planning ahead. It’s not whether he should have bought it and control it. We 
can control it by limiting how much we rezone to RH and potentially do a test area. That whole 
area isn’t needed to put in four units. Commissioner Taylor stated that the thing he’s trying to 
clarify is the fact that even if it stays Residential Medium, somebody could come in and put all 
single-family dwellings and make it all Section 8, and there’s nothing anybody could do about it.  
Because that’s already included in the current (zone).  
 



Mr. Allred replied right, but we’re closer to that if we plan for it. We’re already planning for… 
Commissioner Taylor replied that he feels we’ve already planned for this, that’s why Gering had 
the Comprehensive Plan put into motion multiple years ago. Mr. Allred replied that the land just 
sold less than two years ago. Commissioner Taylor replied that the area was already planned 
Residential High or Residential Medium and to continue this growth in the area. It was bought up 
during the whole meeting at the Civic Center that this was the plan for it.  
 
Mr. Allred stated, going back to his original question, how many (of you) live within the southeast 
part of Gering?  He asked, “And you’re for this?”  Vice-Chair Shimic stated that they will take a 
vote at a later time.  Mr. Allred replied that he understands that.  He’s asking a rhetorical question 
because…  Commissioner Crews stated that his house also abuts the back end of the proposed 
Aulick development where there is potentially a whole row of mini homes. So yes, a lot of issues 
that affect all of us. But they (Planning Commission) have to follow the rules the best they 
understand, how they’ve been written. Mr. Allred stated “You guys write the rules. You guys are 
here to approve or make a recommendation to Council or not.”  Vice-Chair Shimic stated to Mr. 
Allred that his time was up. He thanked the Commission.  
 
Vice-Chair Shimic stated with no further comments, the public hearing would close at 7:20 p.m. 
She entertained a motion for a recommendation to the City Council regarding a zone change from 
RM Medium Density Residential to RH High Density Residential for a property located in the SW 
¼ of Section 1, Township 21 N, Range 55 W of the 6th P.M., City of Gering, Scotts Bluff County, 
Nebraska, as described in Instrument Number 2023-4951. 
 

i. Make recommendation to City Council 
 

Motion by Commissioner Keener to make a positive recommendation to the City 
Council regarding a Zone Change from RM Medium Density Residential to RH High 
Density Residential for a property located in the SW ¼ of Section 1, Township 21 N, 
Range 55 W of the 6th P.M., City of Gering, Scotts Bluff County, Nebraska, as 
described in Instrument Number 2023-4951. Seconded by Commissioner Kaufman. 

 
Discussion: Commissioner Hauck clarified that the City Council makes the final decision. 
Planning Commission just makes a recommendation.  Engineer Folck replied, that’s correct.    
 

The Clerk called the roll. "AYES": Taylor, Crews, Palm, Shimic, Kaufman, Keener, 
Hauck.  “NAYS”: Alvizar. Abstaining: None.  Absent: Miles.  Motion carried. 

 



Agenda Item Summary 
 

For the meeting of: March 25, 2024 

Agenda item title: Council to acknowledge protest submitted by Gering residents pursuant to City of 
Gering Zoning Regulations Article 2. Regulation Administration, 2.2.1.D 

Submitted by: Jim Ellison, City Attorney    

Explanation of the agenda item: 

On February 20, 2024 the Gering Planning Commission held a public 
hearing to consider a zone change from RM Medium Density Residential 
to RH High Density Residential (for a property located in the SW ¼ of 
Section 1, Township 21 N, Range 55 W of the 6th P.M., City of Gering). 
The Planning Commission made a positive recommendation for the zone 
change.   

Following the Planning Commission meeting, residents near the area of 
the proposed zone change obtained signatures of property owners within 
300 feet of the boundaries of the property proposed to be rezoned to 
protest the proposed zone change.  The protest was received by the City 
on March 4, 2024 (attached).    

Per City of Gering Zoning Regulations, Article 2. Regulation Administration 
2.2.1.D PROTEST. Regardless of whether or not the Planning 
Commission approves or disapproves a proposed zoning amendment or 
fails to recommend, if a protest against such amendment be filed in the 
office of the City Clerk within fourteen (14) days after the date of the 
conclusion of the public hearing pursuant to said publication notice, duly 
signed and acknowledged by the owners of twenty percent (20%) or more 
of any real property proposed to be rezoned or by the owners of twenty 
percent (20%) of the total area excepting public streets and ways, located 
within or without the corporate limits of the municipality and located within 
three hundred (300) feet of boundaries of the property proposed to be 
rezoned, the recommendation of the Planning Commission shall not be 
affirmed except by at least three-fourths ( ¾ ) vote of all members of the 
City Council. 

Board/Commission/Staff recommendation: Acknowledge protest.  
 

Does this item require the expenditure of funds?  yes        X no 
Are funds budgeted?  yes        X no 
If no, comments:  

Estimated Amount  

Amount Budgeted  

Department 
Account  
Account Description 

 

 

 
Approval of funds available:                    
 City Treasurer/Finance Director 
Does this item require a resolution or an ordinance?  yes     X no 

If a resolution or ordinance is required, it must be attached.  

Please list all names and addresses of those to be notified.  

 



 

 
Approved for submittal: 

                                         Kathy Welfl, City Clerk  

 Mayor, City Council member, City Administrator, City Clerk 
 
Referred to: 

 
 
Committee 

 
All Agenda Item Summaries and the required attachments are due by Noon on the Wednesday prior to the Council 
meeting.  If the Wednesday prior to the City Council is a holiday, the deadline is Tuesday at Noon. 















Agenda Item Summary 

For the meeting of: March 25, 2024 

Agenda item title: Council to confirm or deny protest submitted by Gering residents pursuant to City of 
Gering Zoning Regulations Article 2. Regulation Administration, 2.2.1.D 

Submitted by: Jim Ellison, City Attorney 

Explanation of the agenda item: 

On February 20, 2024 the Gering Planning Commission held a public 
hearing to consider a zone change from RM Medium Density Residential 
to RH High Density Residential. Planning Commission voted to make a 
positive recommendation to City Council regarding the zone change. 
Following the Planning Commission meeting, residents near the area of 
the proposed zone change obtained signatures of property owners within 
300 feet of the boundaries of the property proposed to be rezoned to 
protest the proposed zone change per Gering Zoning Regulations, Article 
2, Regulation Administration 2.2.1.D.   

Staff have carefully reviewed the addresses and names of property owners 
that signed the protest. Several names/addresses/signatures do not 
qualify. However, staff have determined that the remaining number of 
property owners and addresses equal 27% of the property owners in the 
proposed area to be rezoned, which more than satisfies the 20% 
requirement.  Highlighted names/addresses on the attached protest are 
those that did not qualify for the protest.  

Because the protest is compliant with the Zoning Regulations, Article 2, 
Regulation Administration 2.2.1.D, there must be a ¾ (affirmative) vote of 
the Council in order to change the zone in this area.   

Board/Commission/Staff recommendation: Confirm protest.

Does this item require the expenditure of funds? yes   X no 
Are funds budgeted? yes   X no 
If no, comments: 
Estimated Amount 
Amount Budgeted 
Department 
Account  
Account Description 

Approval of funds available: 

City Treasurer/Finance Director 
Does this item require a resolution or an ordinance? yes     X no 

If a resolution or ordinance is required, it must be attached. 

Please list all names and addresses of those to be notified. 

Approved for submittal: 
Kathy Welfl, City Clerk 

Mayor, City Council member, City Administrator, City Clerk 















Agenda Item Summary 
 

For the meeting of: March 25, 2024 

Agenda item title: Annual Clerk’s Report  
Submitted by: Kathy Welfl, City Clerk   

Explanation of the agenda item: Presentation of Annual Clerk’s Report.     
Board/Commission/Staff recommendation:  
 

Does this item require the expenditure of funds?  yes        X no 
Are funds budgeted?  yes        X no 
If no, comments:  

Estimated Amount  

Amount Budgeted  

Department 
Account  
Account Description 

 

 

 
Approval of funds available:                    
 City Treasurer/Finance Director 
Does this item require a resolution or an ordinance?  yes     X no 

If a resolution or ordinance is required, it must be attached.  

Please list all names and addresses of those to be notified.  

 

 

 
Approved for submittal: 

                                         Kathy Welfl, City Clerk  

 Mayor, City Council member, City Administrator, City Clerk 
 
Referred to: 

 
 
Committee 

 
All Agenda Item Summaries and the required attachments are due by Noon on the Wednesday prior to the Council 
meeting.  If the Wednesday prior to the City Council is a holiday, the deadline is Tuesday at Noon. 


	March 25 AGENDA
	March 11, MINUTES
	CLAIMS 3-12-24 to 3-25-24
	STORMWATER report
	Agenda statement Annual NPDES STORMWATER Report
	2023 NPDES Annual Report

	FIRE DEPT. OCC TAX agenda summary and app
	Agenda Summary-Occ Tax Fire Department
	Occ Tax App -Gering Fire Department

	PIONEERS OCC TAX agenda summary & app
	Agenda Summary-Occ Tax- Pioneers Baseball
	Occ Tax App-Western Nebraska Pioneers Baseball

	REJECT AGENDA SUMMARY - Reject all bids
	TWO RAM BALER BID agenda summary & docs
	Agenda statement two ram baler bid
	Two Ram Baler bid sheet
	Two Ram Baler pic

	PUBLIC HEARING agenda summary & docs
	Agenda summary- Public Hearing for OIKOS Zone Change
	Oikos Rezone MAP 2-20-24
	Oikes application Amendment 1.18.24
	CITY OF GERING
	REZONING
	AMENDMENT APPLICATION
	Prepared For:
	Oikos Development Corporation
	1712 Main Street
	Suite 206
	Kansas City, Missouri 64108
	JANUARY 2024
	CONTACT INFORMATION
	Michael Snodgrass
	Oikos Development Corporation
	1712 Main Street
	Suite 206
	Kansas City, Missouri 64108
	Phone: 816.352.4258
	Raymond W. Greer, AICP
	DesignWest Group
	Project Manager
	2910 Kerry Forest Parkway
	Suite D-4 126
	Tallahassee, Florida 32309
	Phone: 850.545.6503
	Table of Contents
	I. General Information
	II. Type of Request
	III. Description of Property / Adjacent Uses
	IV. Public Facilities and Services
	V. Consistency with Comprehensive Plan
	VI. Figures
	Location Map
	I.  General Information
	Parcel Identification Numbers:
	010329846, 1.02 acres
	010000457, 14.98 acres
	010019022, 21.35 acres
	Acreage:
	Changing 29.75 +/- acres
	Existing Zoning:
	Residential Medium
	Proposed Zoning:
	Residential High
	The application package contains a proposed zoning amendment to the City of Gering Zoning Map. The amendment proposes to change a total of 29.75 acres from the Residential Medium Zoning Category to the Residential High Zoning Category on the City of G...
	II.  Type of Request
	The request is for an amendment to the City of Gering’s Future Land Use Map for 29.75 acres on three parcels totaling 31.35 acres.  The site currently has Residential Medium zoning designations on 29.75 acres and a Residential High zoning designation ...
	III.  Description of Property / Adjacent Uses
	The subject site is approximately 29.75 acres designated as Residential Medium on the City of Gering Zoning Map. The subject property is currently vacant and is in use as an agricultural field.  The surrounding properties are developed primarily with ...
	IV.  Public Facilities and Services
	The subject site is proposed for a residential attached duplex and quadplex development. City of Gering water, wastewater, and stormwater systems are available on all sides of the subject site for connections to future development. The proposed develo...
	V. Consistency with the Comprehensive Plan
	The proposed FLUM amendment is consistent with the City of Gering Comprehensive Plan. The subject site is within District 4, the East Gering Neighborhood District. Within this district new residential development should consist of detached single-fami...
	Blank Page
	Blank Page

	East Gering Comp Plan Info

	PROTEST acknowledgment agenda summary & protest
	Agenda statement acknowledge protest
	Protest

	PROTEST CONFRIM docs
	Agenda statement affirm or deny protest
	Protest for packet with highlights

	ANNUAL CLERKS REPORT statement Annual Clerk's Report
	PC MEETING Excerpt 2 20 24.pdf
	UNNOFFICIAL CITY OF GERING PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING – EXCERPT


	Date: January 19, 2024
	Applicants Name: 
	Phone: 
	Address: 
	Present Owner: 
	Phone_2: 
	Present Zoning: Residential Medium
	Proposed Zoning: Residential High
	Property Legal Description or Address: Please see attached.
	Block: n/a
	Lot: n/a
	Subdivision: unplatted
	Description: Parcel # 010329846, 010000457, 010019022
	1: 
	2: 
	Present Use of Property: Agriculture
	1_2: 
	2_2: 
	Reason for request: Change the zoning to Residential High to allow for development of workforce housing in the form of duplexs
	1_3: 
	2_3: 
	Staff Use Only: 
	North: Residential
	South: Residential
	East: Residential
	West: Residential
	If change is granted how will it affect adjoining property: Please see attached report
	For Office Use Only Receipt no: 
	undefined: 


